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MR. STAMETS: Call now Case 5982,

145. TESCHENDORF: Case 5982, Application of Sam
H. Snoddy for directional drilling and a non-standard pro-
ration unit, Lea County, New lexico.

MR, CHRISTY: Sim Christy, Jennings, Christy and
Copple, Roswell, Wew Mexico.

We have one witness, Mr. Examiner. Stand and be
sworn, please.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other appearances in
thig case?

MR, KELLY: Yes, Booker Kelly, White, Koch, Kelly
and McCarthy, appearing on behalf of Texaco.

MR. STAMETS: Do you have any witnesses?

MR. KELLY: Two witnesses.

MR. STAMETS: Would they all stand and be sworn
at this time, please?

(Witnesses sworn.)

MR, STAMETS: You may proceed, Mr. Christy.

MR, CHRISTY: Thank you.

JAMES C. WHITTEN

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

" DIRECT EXAMINATION
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BY IR, CHIRISTY: {

0. Would you please state your name, address, by whom

you're employed, and in what capacity?

A, iy name is James C. Whitten. I'm a petroleum

geologist. I'm representing Sam H. Snoddy in this case, and

I'ra an independent geologist.
Q Where do you live, Mr. Whitten?

A. I live in Midland, Texas.

0 All right. Are you the same witness that testified

in Case 5891, which is a companion case to this?

A, Correct,.

MR. CHRISTY: Mr,., Examinex, I would ask that the

testimony in Case 58%1 be incorporated in this record. It

might save us a little time on qualifications, et cetera.

They are basically the same case.

MR, STAMETS: That was Case 59812
MR. CHRISTY: 5891.
MR. STAMETS: 5891. Okay, that record will be
incorporated.
MR. CHRISTY: Thank you.
Q Mr. Whitten, are you familiar with what is sought

by the application in Case 58927

A I am.
Q And what is, just generally, sought; what's the
basis?
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A, The basis for this hearing is that we wish to drill]

two wells in location P, Section 25 of 20 South, 22 East,

which we will drill these wells to a depth of not less than '

4000 feet before we directionally drill and bottom up in
two separate bottom hole locations.

The first, Number One, will be bottomed up at the
center of the nor*heast quarter of Section 25. The Number
Two will be bottomed up at the center of the southeast quarter
of Section 25.

We wish to dedicate 320 acres of the north half of
Section 25 to Well Humber One and we wish to get a non-standar

gas proration unit for the 160 acres in the southeast ~-- ex-

cuse me =- in the southwest quarter of Section 25 for the l

Number Two,.

0 Referring to Exhibit A to this application, does
that depict your surface location and your bottom hole areas?

A It does.

Q I notice that there's a well adjacent to vhere
you're starting your surface locations. What is the name of

that well?

i

A That's the Texaco Numbeér One Audi-Richards.

Q And how far away from that well will you be in your

surface locations?
A We propose to drill that within one hundred feet

of that particular well,
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0 Why <did you pick one nundred feet?
A, We were reguested by the potash people -- I say
potash people, Kerr McGee Potash Company -~ to drill that

well, or these wells, close to that particular Texaco well

in order to save potash., By that they indicated to us that
there is a certain amount of potash that will be wasted around
a well where they have to have a column of -- column of dirt
around any particular well, and since the Texacc wecll is
already there, they feel that we cannot do no more damage to
that particular area by driliing wells that close to the
Texaco well,

0. That request, as you used the term, was pursuant
to an informal hearing on Rule R-111A, wasn't it?

A That's correct.

0. At which the United States Geological Survey and‘
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission and the potash
people were present?

A That is correct.

Q And that is the basis of why you moved your loca-
tion from the location that you had in Case 589172

A That hearing was held last May and the potash --
or at least Kerr McGee, who nas the minerals in that parti-
cular area, the potash mineral leases, gave us approval, and
this is part of our exhibits.

Q In fact, it's Exhibit Five, is it not?
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1 hY That's correct. |
2 Q. And that's within one hundred feet of the Texaco
3 well, is what they"--
4 A Yes. They said that they would allow us to drill

5 within one hundred feet of the Texaco well.
- 61l Q And I believe USGS concurred on that, did they

7 not, were the mining people at that hearing?

8 A Yes, they were.
3 9 0 All right, let's go on with what you're proposing
2
-%’ c;:; 10 here, and let's refer to Exhibit Two and tell me what that
g
;EE‘: n depicts and what's the importance? ‘f“his appears to be a
- N
'§§§§ 12 blown-up version of Exhibit One, is it not?
A vS~
§§§§ 13 A Yes. It shows the target area of each of the
5 'g Ez:é 14 wells., It shows the surface location of each of the wells
’gog 15 on a plat. . I might point out the fact that we intend to
5 § 16 drill this well below 4000 feet before we attempt to kick
: ( 17 it off, directional drilling.
! 18 Q That gets well down below the potash level? |
a 19 A Below the potash, out of interference at all with

20 mining of the potash.

M

21 MR, STAMETS: Was that Texaco well located 660

22 from the south and east?

23 MR. CHRISTY: It is.

24 iMR. STAMETS: Okay, thank you.

25 A So; our location for the Number One will he one

9
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hundred feet north of the well. Our location for the Number
Two wili be one hundred feet west of the well.

Q. Is there anything else in particular on Exhibit
Two other tnan the locations that you're showing?

A, No.

0. All rignt, what about kExhibit Thrce, please, sir?
What's the purpose of Exhibit Three?

A Exhibit Three was also prepared Whipstock, or
Eastman vWhipstock, and it depicts the procedure that we may
comply with on this well. We plan to drill at the present
time to 7500 feet before we kick off from the vertical.

0 That is variable; it's just below 40007?

A Yes, this is something -- this is not a specific
plan; this is something we attempt to show that we can do.
We might want to, if the lhiole is deviating, we will be takiﬁg
surveys before we reach this depth. If we find that we need
to deviate the hole prior to this, in other words, if it's
going the wrong way, we might want to start early. So this
is not a filed plan on our procedure. We may deviate from
this prbcedure, but as of now, we plan to drill below 4000
feet and deviate the hole. That's about all I can say.

This is an example of what we possibly may do.

Q All right, sir. I notice your TD shown on Exhibit

Three is about 13,500. Could you really go below that?

A Yes, that's TVD —-
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1 0. Yeali.
2 A, True Vertical Depth, Our hole, in further con-
3 sultation with Bastman, { fiad that with this particular plan
4 of driiling, we will be bottoming up approximately 14,401
5 feet, and you'll note in our application, we applied for 7T
6 of approximately 14,000, so it will be -- that will be a
7 variable depth. When we start drilling, I guess we aught to
3 send in an amended location ~-- or an amended depth on that
= g particular --
o 5
L 3 10 0. ¥Find out where you get to. Now, what -- let's
Z %
- o, 0
g‘gfﬂ 11 talk a little bit more about this whipstocking; that’s kind
8o«
g » . . Lo
B> §m:§ 12 of an expert TD. Do you have anything from an expert on
[=] Qe
g.uc‘-a |
Ef‘z@ 13 that, particuiarly in reference to cost? |
o 38%
z w9075
K T 14 5. Yes, we have. That's Exhibit Four.
it
> N g:}‘g . .
2 o = 15 Q A1l right, sir.
‘5 A y . .
8 16 B. With the plan that we presented of deviating it
5 , 17 at 7500 feet and building our angle on up to approximately -
18| thirty-two degrees, our cost will average about $700 a day
ﬁg B
£ 19 in excess of all our other costs; this is just the cost of
20 deviating the hole. So we are going to an additional expense
; ; A 21 to deviate this hole. We wished in the beginning to drill
22 the well straight down on our particular lease, vertically,
23| and alleviate any problems we might have with cost, additional) .
23 cost, but this interfered with the use of the potash and we

- 25 have thrashed this out with the potash people and they've
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1 agreed that we could drill this well, as I said, this hundred‘
2 feet away from Texaco, the Texaco Humber One Audi-Richards,
3 Q In your opinion will the granting of this appli~
4 cation prevent waste?
5 A, Yes.
6 Q Were Exhibits One through Five prepared by you or
7 under your =-- One through Four prepared by you or under your
8 direct supervision?
3 9 A Exhibits -- yes, right, they all were.
[
Q <o
.é 3 10 MR, CHRISTY: I think that's all, Mr. Examiner.
*
O 8= _
® 23 1 MR. STAMETS: Are there any questions of the wit-
3is
o £ gD
R 12| ness? 4
8 38<
g a3
-: §g? 13 MR, KELLY: Yes.
Q& .
.E ‘é O.A(lg 1 wm
= gi’ 14 MR, STAMETS: Mr. Kelly.
ALY
S'p
& = 15
2 3
2] (@] 1
g 16 CROSS EXAMIWATION
17 BY MR. KELLY:
18 0. Do you acknowledge that Texaco has the lease on
19 || this southwest quarter? ,
20 A, Yes,
21 Q And what authority or right are you claiming to
22 || be able to drill on this particular acreage?
23 A We have a -- we have a letter from the surface
24 | owner, which we have acquired from them the rights to a loca-
25 I tion to drill on their surface. We also have a lease on
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1 potash mineral,
2 0. But you are not going after potash by this ~-
3 A Nope. No. |
4 Q Your -~
5 A Our rights to drill are our rights to drill a well

l
6 on our lease, and we're being drained at the time, and we
7 have no way of drilling straight down.

8 Q. But you are not proposing to drill on your lease,
9 is that correct?

10 A, We will bottom up on our lease,

i1 Q Yeah. ©Now, and as I understand your testimony,

12 | a bettexr location for you, if you couldn't drill actually on l

i ar———

13| your lease, would be as close as you could get to the north-

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 || west corrder of this guarter section, is that correct?

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Me¢jia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15 A Yeah, it would be best. In fact, at this first

sid morrish reporting service

16 || hearing that we had, we proposed to drill out of the north-
17 || west quarter -- excuse me, the northwest part of the southeast
A ‘ 18 | guarter, and that was granted by the 0il Conservation Com-

19 {| mission.

20 Q Now, at that first hearing, did you produce or

91 || was there produced as an exhibit, the production plan of the

22 'potash industry?
23 A "'No.

24 Q Have you had any discussions with Texaco about

- 25 || getting their consent for drilling this well?
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A, Mr. Snoddy's had some discussions. I have not had
any.
0 If I were to show you a copy of ~- have you ever
geen the potash production plan?
A Yes., See, we had a hearing, an informal hearing
in May in which we --
'3 But Texaco was not at that hearing? !
A No.
Q. Now, if you drill a well one hundred feet —-- first,
let me clarify. Are you saying you're going to use one
location for both wells?

A, We will be drilling a well north one hundred feet
and a well west one hundred feet of the Texaco well.

0. And so you're -- are you able to state with cer-
tainty that your lecation will be one hundred feet on either
side?

A Yes.

0. Okay. Now, the unit that will be necessarily
placed on both drilling and production is actually taller

than a hundred foot on both of those locations.

A Are you talking about the drilling rig?

0. Yes, the drilling rig and --

A Yes, it certainly is.

Q So if it fell over it could fall into the Texaco

operation.
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A, Possibly.

QA, And, of course, a location one hundred foot away
if there was any fire on any of the'three units, could easily
spread and catch the other two.

A, That's very possible.

0 And then, of course, you have guy wires and things

like that that would spread out over that area.

A I won't be easy.

0. It's not a good location for either you or Texaco,
iz it?

A No, it is not. It is the best location that we

can work out with them.

Q You're saying it's the best location as far as
the potash people are concerned.

A Well, the potash people, the BLM, the USGS, they
were all here and this is what the potash people said they

would tolerate, and the BLM said that they would go along

with it.

Q Now, you also recognize that drilling that close,
you could have migration of your drilling fluids into the ”
Texaco well.

A Not if the Texaco well has been cemented in the

proper procedure,

Q Well, if you don't -- if you're drilling -- to the

extent you're drilling vertically within a hundred feet, when
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1 you get below their cement, then you do have the potential

2 for migration and damage, isn't that correct?

3 A Yes, It is our understanding that the Texaco well
4 has cement tied in; they've cemented their well. Texaco did
5 cenment that well and éase it completely through that parti-

6 cular area; at least through the potash. I've forgotten now
7 just how far back.

8 0. Well, the best evidence of that would be the

9 | diagrammatic sketch of the well itself.

3
© &
-é 3 10 Let me show you what I will mark Texaco's Exhibit
=
g =
;égN 11| A, HMr, Examiner, shall I use an alphabet or a letter to keep
z--c
g w9
8 Eeq , . s ™
'g ‘g‘gg 12} it straight? You have numbers on the Snoddy exhibits.
aSsE~ ‘ )
XRAQ
..Eﬁ§ 13 MR. STAMETS: That will be -- the alphabet will 1
Q I
® VS
ggi_f 14 | be fine.
g
gdw
o 6 MR. KELLY: Okay. A.
.a E
a 16 Q (Mr. Kelly continuing.) Can you identify that for

17 |} me? 1Is that something you've seen before?
18 A Yes, sir, it looks like that's the same map that

19 || was presented by the Kerr McGee Company at that hearing.

20 Q And this particular quarter section shows your

21 || original proposal location, is that correct?

- 22 A. Correct.
23 Q Now, as I understand it, the tunnels of the propose

24 || potash development plan are shown on that plat, is that cor-

25 | rect?
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0 And they show a tunnel that would go right along ﬂ
the south border of this particular guarter section.

A Correct.

0. So it is a fact that a location at the very center
of that quarter section would be farthest removed from any
tunnels, at least?

A. | Yes. Well, you're saying farthest removed;possibly
even farther north than this. |

0 Well, certainly as you go toward the center you're

getting farther away from the tunnel?

A Right.

MR, XELLY: Mr. Examiner, I would object to, and

ask thet the testimony of this witness be stricken on the
grounds that there is no showing that the ~~ that Snoddy has

any authority or right to even drill on this acreage., He's

admitted that it's under lease to Texaco and there's been
no offering of any evidence to show that they have the right,
and certainly --

THE WITNESS: May I address myself to that, Mr.
Examiner?

MR. STAMETS: As soon as Mr. Kelly's through.

THE WITNESS: Excuse me, I thought you were, Mr.
Kelly.

MR. KELLY: Also, though the exhibits have been
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1 offered, I would object to the introduction of Exhibit Wumber
2 five as being absolute hearsay. We were not parties to any
3 of these meetings. It's a letter from someone who is identi-
4 fied as Mark Adams to Mr. Christy, containing conclusions
5 and contentions about damage to the potash area, and I think

6 even under the liberal rules of the 0il Conservation Commis~

7 sion would be considered rank hearsay,
8 But, as I say, it hasn't been offered, so maybe
= 9 I'm a little bit premature.
b
8 g’ 10 MR. STANETS: Mr. Christy?
§§§N 11 MR. ‘CHRISTY: Mr, Examiner, I think correctly the I
B0 8
gggg 12 Commission has no authority, nor should it concern itself,
§'§§§ 13| with whether or not a party may lawfully be on the surface; "
3N o~
g%;g 14 however, we do have the surface leased. I don't know whether
= ; 15 we have it with us, but we can produce it.
i § 16 Secondly, Texaco seems to be complaining that they
17 have an oil and gas lease. I would call counselor's attentio
18 to the case in which Texaco lost it in the United States
19 Supreme Court. It's Russell versus Texas Company, 238
20 Federal 24, 636, cert denied, 354 U.S. 938. That case
21 directly holds that you may get a surface location where the
- 22 oil and gas operator already has an oil and gas lease, in
23 | - that case, Texac someone else got a surface location and
24 théy ray drill if they have the permission of the surface
- 2 owner; however, they cannot bottom and produce off of the oil
:
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! amd gas-lease, which 7Texaco had, which we do not intend to do,
2 But, again, I think the Commission has no =-- no

3 reason to get into the question of what the law is with re-

4 spect to who can drill and who can't drill. This has to do -~
5 your duty is to prevent waste and protect correlative rights,
6 Your duty has to do with the sub~surface. You're not involved
7 other than a lawful surface location. You're involved with

8 the production of hydrocarbons, which has nothing to do with {

g 9 ‘the surface location. That's all.
[-3] o0
@
'E -§ 10 MR. STANETS: Mr. Kelly, your objections are denieq.
g 4
oo%ég " MR, KELLY: Including my evidentiary objection? |
£l o
agg%? MR, STAMETS: Yes.
2&3@ '

5% 13 MR, KELLY: You're going to allow in this letter?
"g Q= & g
"= Egé 14
8iq MR, STAMETS: We haven't had any request for ad-
ES%

=
:g 3 15 mission of the exhibits at this point.

Q

g 16 MR, KELLY: I have no further questions.

17
18 CROSS EXAMINATION

19 BY MR. STAMETS

(73

20 Q Mr. Whitten?
2'} | A, Yes, sir.
i 22 Q Does this proposal‘that you've made here for
: 23 drillin§ additional wells in proximity to an existing well,
B 24 does that differ substantially from, say, situations which

may exist in areas in ilew Mexico, like the Justis area, where

1858
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there may be many wells drilled from the samé location, same
general area?

A. I'm not all that familiar with the Justis pool,
but I do know there are wells in New Mexico, and I can't re-
call which ones, that are deviated for this purpose, same

purpose that I'm requesting.

Q aAnd when you've been out in the field have you seen)

where wells have been drilled within a hundred feet of one

another?
A Oh, vyes.
0 So this is not an uncommon operation as to surface
locations?
A Ho, sir, it is not. ’
Q Now, Mr. Kelly asked you about migration of the

drilling fluids to the Texaco well, and it wasn't clear to
me whether he was referring to the producing formation or

not. What zone, to your knowledge, is the Texaco well pro-

ducing from?

A It's producing from the Pennsylvanian.
0 Pennsylvanian, how deep?
A On, approximately -- I have a cross-section here,

if you'll allow me time to find it. I can give you the
depth. The Texaco Richards produces from the information
I obtained at the 0Oil Conservation Commission office in

Hobbs, they're producing from approximately 13,000 feet.
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Q Okay, when your wells are drilled through the zone
the Texaco well is producing from, approximately how far away

from the Texaco well will these. ~-

A, We hope to be very close to our target.
Q. If you look at Exhibit --
A Our target will be in the approximate center of

the northeast quarter of Section 25,

0. If you look at Exhibit Humber Three and just, say,

'go down to 13,000 feet, could you estimate abcut how far away

from the Texaco wellbore your wellbore would be?

A Well, our well will be approximately 3200 feet
away at TD, 32-something; 3267, according to the plot by
Eastham Whipstcck.

Q In your opinion is there an& serious ?- any real
danger of drilling fluids migraging through the producing
interval between your well and the Texaco well?

A No, sir. You see, you're well aware of in this
particular area, some of these wells are drilled as close as
660 from the line, and our bottom location will be 1320 from
the line. We hope to bottom up right there. We're actually
drilling farther north, o£ farther aﬁay from the Texaco well
than we normally are obligated if we were drilling vertically.
If we were drilling vertically, or were able to drill on our

lease without involving the potash deposits, we would pro-

bably stake our location at 660 from the line.
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! Q Will the casing and cementing program on this well,
2l while it might be traveling through formations which Texaco

3 would be allowed to produce under their oil and gas lease,

4 will the casing and cementing program be such as to prohibit
5 ox prevent ﬁ}xe migration of fluids from any formation pene-

6 +trated on Texaco's lease?

7 A We're obligated to set pipe below the potash and

8 tie in our cement with our surface pipe. Because of the

'éj 9 presence of the Seven Rivers formation in here and the lower
Q 0
'g’ 8 W0 1 circulation zone, and so forth, we felt that we should drill
o3
;égg 1 to approximately 5100 feet and this is in our application,
§,§§§ 12 before we set casing, and when we do set casing we will cer-
;Eg‘% 1B tainly cement to tie in to tI}e surface pipe.
.g Eif‘ 14 So everything above 5100 feet will be sealed off
:; § 15 as completely as possible. Below 5100 feet to the TD we are
Q
g 16 not obligated to tie in our cement and there's possible

17 migration of fluids; however, the point is that when we get
18 down to producing horizons in the Texaco Number One Audi-

19 Richards, we will be well within our -- on our lease. There

20 will be no violation of their rights, :

21 1] If there were any potentially productive horizons

22 on Texaco's lease between wherever you set your intermediate

23 casing and total depth, would Mr. Snoddy protect those with

24 cement when he sets his production casing?

25 A We'd rather not.
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1 0 That wasn't the question I asked. The question
2 is would you?
3 A If we are ordered, yes.
4 0. Now, iMr. Whitten, if I understand your testimony

correctly, the locations that you have picked, were picked

(&)

5 6 in consultation with the potash company in the area and the
7 U. S. Geological Survey and the Commission staff such as to

8|l permit you to drill to and develop the acreage in the north

g half of this section and the southwest quarter of this section}

«<

10 and these are the only locations which resulted from that

11 meeting, is that correct?

o~

8 | i
] 12 A, That is correct.

(-,

a

e 13 MR. STAMETS: Any further questions of the wit- q
F _

&

14 ness?
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o 15 MR. RAMEY: ILet me ask a question.
3
8 16
17 CROSS EXAMINATION
- 18 | BY MR. RAMEY:
A ' 19 Q. Mr. Whitten, back to the locations, you initially
20 requested to drill these wells from the extreme northwest

21 quarter of the southeast quarter?

- 22 a, That is correct and we were granted approval by

23 the Commission.

24 ﬁ Q By the 0il Commission but then the potash people

- 25 involved objected to this location because it would do damage




to potasn?
A. Yes.
Q. And create waste in potash?
A, Right.
0 And these were the only locations that were agree-

able to the USGS and the potash people?

A That is correct.

is the -~ essentially these locations are

losations you have in the area to develop

your area?

MR. KELLY: I will object to that question on the
grounds that it's absolutely beyond the pale that it's the

only location. This Commission itself has the

Phone (505) 982-9212

jurisdiction to decide which are the available locations, and

that any decision that was made at a hearing other than a

sid morrish reporting service
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public hearing would be totally improper. It seems to me

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

that we're pre-judging the application by that guestion.

g (Mr. Ramey continuing.) You did attend an arbi-~
tration meeting between yourself, Kerr McGee and USGS, and
the Director of the 0il Conservation Commission sometime in

May?

Yes, sir.
And these locations were at that time approved =--
That's correct.

-- verbally by both the USGS and the potash com-
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pany?

MR, KELLY: Again, I'll object; it's hearsay and
it's impropei on the grounds I previously stated.

MR. STANETS: I believe, my understanding of this
ig that the witness has answered these questions, all ques-
tions related to the locations, as he remembers the meeting,
and Mr. Whitten, you were a participant in that meeting, were
you not?

A T wasg, yes

R, STAMETS: And all of your answers are from
your knowiedge of that meeting?

A Yes.

MR. STAMETS: Objections denied. Any other ques-

tions?

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, STAMETS:

0 Mr. Whitten, do you have any indication from the
Geological Survey that they will aﬁprove applications to
drill?

MR, KELLY: Once again I'm objecting, it's pure
hearsay on behalf of Texaco. The 5asis of the hearsay ob-
jection is the fact that one/ of the parties to this applica-
tion was not present at the conversations,

A In answer to your question, they will not object.
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MR, STAMETS: I won't ~-- I'll deny your objection
to my question.

Would you answer the question, please.

A They, no, the people involved in that meeting,

the USGS and Kerr McGee, all agree that this is the only
location., It's a double usage location; it had to be hammereq
out as to how we would manage to protect our rights, and this
is the only way that Kerr i{cGee would come across and say
this, you can do this and you'll be able to protect your
rights and we'll be able to protect our rights. It's as

simple as that.

03 (Mixr. Stamets continuing.) So your affirmative
answer again goes back to this meeting which you attended?
a. Correct.
MR. STAMETS: Okay, any other questions of the
witness?
He may be excused.
MR, CHRISTY: We offer in evidence Applicant's
Exhibits One through Four inclusive.
MR. STAMETS: Do you wish to renew your objection,
Mr. Kelly?
MR. CHRISTY: He didn't object to One through Four.
MR. KELLY: No, I don't.
MR. STAMETS: I'm sorry. I wasn't paying attention

One through Four, One through Four will be admitted.

il
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1R, CHRISTY: We offer in evidence Applicant's
Exhibit Five,
MR. KELLY: I will renew my objection to that.

MR, STAMETS: The objection is sustained and Ex-

hibit Number I'ive will not be admitted in evidence,
1MR. CHRISTY: We accept the honorable administrativ
tribunal's ruling, and we have nothing further for the appli-

cant,

PAUL H, DAVIS

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

cath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECY EXAMINATION

BY MR. XELLY:

0 Would you state your name, poOsition, and by whom
employed?
A Yes, my name is Paul H. Davis. I'm a Division

Proration Engineer for Texaco, Incorporated, Midland, Texas.
Q Have you previously qualified as an expert witness
in §oui field before this Commission?
A No, sir, I have not.
Q Would you give the examiner =---

MR, CHRISTY: We'll admit the qualifications of

the witness.

MR, STAMETS: I'a like to have them on the record,




General Court R

sid morrish reporting service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122,

eporting Service

. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

10

1

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2

22

23

24

25

Page 27 |

please,

0 (Mr. Kelly continuing.) Would you go ahead and

give a brief summary of your professional and educational

background?

A Yes. I'm a graduate Petroleum Engineer from Okla-
homa University and I've worked for Texaco approximately
sixteen years, both in filed operations and in reservoir work.

I've also worked in unitization and proration work for ap-

proximately two years cach.

0 Does your area of supervision include the Audi~

Richards Unit?

A. Yes, sir, it does.
Q And the subject well?
A Yes, sir.

MR. KELLY: I would tender the witness as an ex-

pert in the field of petroleum engineering.

KR, STAMETS: What year was your degree?
A, 1961.
MR, STAMETS: The witness is considered qualified.
0. (Mr. Kelly continuing.}) Mr. Davis, can you tell
us what Texaco's objection is to thé proposed application as
far as an engineering aspect both as to surface and sub~surfa
problems?
A Yes, the location is a hundred feet away from

Texaco's existing well, and we feel like this offers an undue

et
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1 hazard to Texaco's well in several respects.
2 First of all, the height of the pulling unit, or

3{l a workover unit, on cither of the wells is approximately 122

4 feet, and the hundred foot distance between the surface loca-

5 tion as proposed would not allow enough distance should this

8 rig fall over.

7 The second danger, as far as surface considerations|
gl are the danger of fire on either of the two proposed wells or
9 on Texaco's well in trying to control that fire in proximity

10 to other wells,

11 ; Insofar as sub-surface is concerned, I think it's

12 possible to —- for the surface casing on the two wells and

13 the surface hole tc come together., I calculate this at 4000

Phone (505) 982-9212

14| feet with a two degree deviation as 140 feet horizontal dis-

15 tance. Now, should Texaco's well deviate in the opposite

sid morrish reporting service
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16 direction and toward the proposed logation, this could be
17 as much total deviation as 280 feet to the w2 wells, and as

18 such we feel like a hundred foot surface location would be

19 too close. ]

: . 20 Also, we feel that at a hundred feet, because of ]
: . 21 some of the unprotected casing that we have below our inter-
: 22 mediate casing, that there could be fluid migration across --

23 drilling fluid migration from the proposed location to

24 Texaco's well.

- 25 Q Now, in that connection, have you prepared what
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1 nas been marked Texaco's Exhibit B?
2 A, Yes, sir, I have.
3 0 Okay. Referring to Texaco's Exhibit B, would you
4 || illustrate what you mean by that?
5 A Yes, sir, there are two intervals, one between the

6li 13-3/8 casing set at 2753 and the 9-5/8 casing set at 8130
7 feet, part of which is unprotected by cement,

8 Also between the 9-5/8 casing and the 7 inch casing||

9 there is an interval that's unprotected by cement. It's

S
o 5
2 3 10|l shown on this diagram the top of the cement is 11,790 feet.
E o3 |
Ry 1 0 Okay, now your calculation of two percent deviation
°°\:°N "
& w8
- S ON " : - . »
" ik 12 is a two percent deviation, say, at 4000 feet, would that
® S8& : Y .
243
EGe 12l be unusval or is that a fairly normal range of deviation?
£ IN g
-] 2.-.5 ) B
L 14 A Two degree deviation would not be considered to
&)
o s 16 || be excess.
-a 3
8 16 0 And it's possible that Texaco itself has a two
17 degree deviation in their well?
18 A Yes, sir, it's possible.
19 0. Now, so if -- based upon your calculation of 140

20 feet, what would be the minimum safe distance for that -- for

21 the Snoddy rig?

22 A, Texaco feels like a minimum safe distance would be

23 300 feet.

24& 0. All right. :

A  Between surface locations.

|

!
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") Okay, now, referring you to what has been marked
Texaco's Exhibit A, what's Dbeen identified as the production
plan of the potash industry, do you have an opinion, based
upon that plan of where tihe best location would be as far as
being farthest away from causing any problems with the potash
industry?

MR. CHRISTY: I'm going to object to the question
on the grounds that there's no showing that this witness is
an expert in potash mining. We admit he's an expert in oil

and gas, but his expertise, I do not know goes to potash and

so forth, should be. I don't think he's qualified to answer

MR, STAMETS: I'm going to hear the response before
I consider your objection.

0 (fr. Kelly continuing.) All right, go ahead.

A Yes, sir. Based on the map that bas been furnishe
us, the potash corridors and the mining area around the south
east quarter of the Section 25 would adjoin it on the north
and on the west and on the south, and since all of that area
would be eventually exploited for potash, it would appear to
us that the center of the southeast quarter would be a better
location insofar‘as protection of.the potash owners.

0 And that location would be how far away from

Texaco's well?

it
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A, This location would be 933 feet.

0. Aand it woula also be closer to the target location
of Snoddy, right?

A. Yes, sir, it would be.

Q And presumably, then, would be cheaper as far as
directional drilling?

A Yes, sir, I'm sure it would.

HR. CHRISTY: Renew the objection.
MR, STAMETS: The objection is sustained and I
would like the response stricken from the record,
Q. (Mr, Kelly continuing.) WNow, this Texaco Well is

in thé Audi-Richard Unit, is that correct?

A No, sir.

Q What is the name of the unit?

A The Little Eddy Unit.

0. Little Eddy Unit?

A Yes, sir.

Q. And that is subject to a unit agreement, is that
correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And is that -=- is the unitized area all -- every-

thing below the surface?
A Yes, sir, it is.
Q Okay. 1In yoﬁr opinion would the granting of this

application at the proposed location endanger the Texaco --

Il
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Texaco's existing well and possibly cause an impairment of
Texaco's rights in that well, and damage that well?
A Yeg, sir, I feel that it would for the reasons

previously stated.

Q And in your opinion would the -- would a location
farther away, at least a minimum of three hundred feet, give
Texaco better protection so that their well would not be en-
dangered?

A. Yes, I think it would give better protection, not

only to ours, but to Mr. Snoddy's wells,

MR. KELLY: All right, I have nothing further from

this witness.

I would move the introduction of Texaco's Exhibits

Phone (505) 982-9212

MR. CHRISTY: No objection.
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MR, STAMETS: The exhibits will be admitted.
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Any questions of the witness?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, CHRISTY:

Q Mr. Davis, do you know what the deviation is in the
Texaco well?

A No, sir, I do not.

MR, CHRISTY: Thank you very much, sir,

MR. STAMETS: Does that conclude your cross
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i ation?
2 MR, CHRISTY: Yes, sir.
3 | MR. STAMETS: Okay.
4
£ CROSS EXAMINATION
6 BY MR, STAMETS:
7 Q Mr. Davis, have you drilled a number of wells or
g || supervised the drilling of a number of wells in your time with
= 9 Texaco?
2
.g z 10 A Yes, sir, I have.
k-
iééﬁ " 0 Have you ever supervised the drilling of a well
ggig 12 as close as a hundred feet to an existing hole?
?%ig 13 A No, sir.
g 2 8=2 ;
'§§§E 14 0. Have you ever seen a location where holes were
:Sog‘ 15 drilled within a hundred feet of one another?
? g 16 A Yes, sir. I've seen places where Texaco has drillefl
- 17 that close to their wells. é
5 8 0 How deep were those wells, do you recall? i
19 A. The deeper zones on them were as deep as 12,000.
20 Q- How about the shaliower wells?
all A Five to six thousand.
22 Q. Do you know of your own knowledge if Texaco took
23 any special precautions in drilling fhose wells?
24 A No, sir. I think they just assumed a business risk
- 25 and did it.

N
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Q What would you normally expect when holes are
drilled close together like that, would they tend to auto-
matically deviate toward one another or would they more likelyﬁ
deviate in the same direction, tend to parallel one another?

A I feel like that would pe dependent upon the
geology. If the structure was relatively flat, that they
could deviate toward each other, as well as away from. On
more steeply dipping beds you might be able to assume that

Py, Ty, B 2 .a 4.
woulLl dLp it o

i

2 AL R S O = .
they ection, but in relatively fliat l

areas, such as we have up here, I don't think that would be

predictable.

Q Have you any experience, or made any observations

on which to base your answer? Have you seen any wells which

were drilled in relatively horizontal beds that deviated to-
ward one another?

A. Well, to some degree, yes, sir. We've drilled
directional wells, which we do have continuous surveys run
on those wells, where we do that from the surface to TD. In
the areas where those wells deviated -~- or were to be drilled
straight, now, they did deviate in a random manner, yes, sir.

This is in Texas, in Grayson County.

Q In this random manner did they deviate toward one
another?

A Yes, sir, they could.

Q To a significant degree?

34 |




Yes, sir,.

0. dow close did they come, do you know?

B, No, sir, I don't. These wells weren't twin wells;
they were just wells in the same field.

0. So these were not wells that were located within
a hundred feet of one another?

A. No, sir.

Q So the conditions that were existent at each
locatiocn could have been somewhat different and caused them
to deviate in the manner that they did?

A. It's possible; geologically that wouldn't be true,

but I suppose it's possible.

Reporting Service

0 Have you heard of any wells

No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 875061

Phone (505) 982-9212

drilled within a hundred feet of another hole that were ac-

General Court

tually drilled into the first hole?
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A No, sir.

Q Wnere is the top of the cement on the 9-5/8"casing?
A There was not a survey run on that and we don't

know, Our records didn't reflect it,

0 Did you make any calculations on where that should

have come?

A No, sir, I did not.

Q Do you know the hole size and what was run in that

hole where you could calculate that?

A Yes, sir, if you'll give me just a minute,.
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1 0. Okay.

2 A, 1 feel like our hole size would be very close to
3|l the size of the largest bit that would fit in that casing,
4 but I don't have that actual size, on those two strings.

5 0 Well, just assume for the moment that it is the
6 largest diameter bit that you could get in there, inside

7 13-3/8" casing, and that you run 2600 feet of neat cement,

8 what kind of £fill-up would you expect?

3 9 A, Well, not having done those calculations, I think
’ -g g 10 it would be kind of speculative, but I feel that we would
iégg 1 not have come back up 5500 feet with our cement to -- to
é;gg% 12| bring it up back to the intermediate.
i"gil’gj 13 0. But you don't know if you did or not and you can- 8
S—¢&
o 'g §§£ 14 not calculate whether ~-- where the top would be? l
:§0§ 15 A Not with the data that I have available to me here,l
é 16 no, sir.

17 Q Okay. To your knowledge is there any productive

18 zone in this well between 8130 feet and 2753 feet?

19 A There have been drill stem tests indicating>that
20 oil and gas does occur within this interval, yes, sir. ,
21 | 0 what depths?
22 A A drill stem test was taken from 7840 feet to *
23 7930 feet, during which interval oil and gas cut mud were

24 taken in as fluid.

o 25 Q Okay. What about the interval betweea 8130 feet
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and 11,790 feet?

A. Yes, sir, there were drill stem tests taken during

or in that interxval., Drill stem test number three was from

9320 feet to 9461 feel. It recovered gas cut mud from that
interval.

There was a drill stem test number four taken from
10,425 feet to 453 feet and recovered gas and oil from that

interval. And that would be the last drill stem test down

MR. STAMETS: I'd like to have those drill stem
tests made a part of the record, if I could, please?

MR. KELLY: Can you get those, can you get those
furnished?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, I'm sure we can., I do
not have them with me, but --

MR. KELLY: We will furnish them as soon as pos-

STAMETS: Okay, with the pressures and the
recoveries,
MR. KELLY: You understand what =--
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, I 4id.
MR. KELLY: All right.
MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions for
the witness?

1R. KELLY: Just one question.




REDIRECT EXANINATION

BY MR. KELLY:
0 The examiner asked you if you were familiar with
other wells that were drilled within a hundred feet of each

other, and 1 believe you said that you did, other Texaco wells

Are you aware of any situation where the well has

been forced upon an operator?

A No, sir. All tne welis i1'm aware of have been

|
L

a single operator and not between operators.

ing service

) And in the normal =-- in the normal practice of

drilling wells, is a location that close considered desireable

orting Service
22, Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750

72
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Or is it done because of other considerations, cost consider-

ations?

d morrish report
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A It was done because of cost considerations,

Sk

primarily.

825 Calle Mejia, No. 1

o It*s a decision that is made by an operator in

determining his own economic risks, in other words?

A Yes, sir, that and the proration interval insofar

as distances between lease lines and wells is concerned.

0 But is it -- can you state whether it is, without
those specific considerations, whether it is better practice

to have greater distances between drilling units?

A Mechanically and from a risk standpoint, yes, sir,

the greater the distance the better -- the lower the risk.
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MR, XKLLLY: I have nothing further of this witness.
MR, CH. Could 1?

MR, STAMETS: VYes, sir,

EXAMINATION

BY MR, CHRISTY:

Q. lr. Dbavis, were you on the well when it was drille

the 7Texaco well?

A No, sir,

ing service

Q. Do you know whether or not a well record was kept

and submitted to the 0CC?

I'm sure it was.

porting Service
, Santa Fe, New Mcxico 87501

Commission's attention to

Phone (505) 982-9212

a well record report of February 13tn, 1958. It has the data

d morrish report
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the Commission wanted, except it does not have the pressures

23 {
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122

that you mentioned in the tests.

Q (Mr. Christy continuing.) My last question is,

M, Davis, would you furnish us with a copy as you furnish
the OCC a copy of this data?
MR. KELLY: I have no objection.
MR. CHRISTY: Thank you very much. That's ali.
MR. STAMETS: Anything further of this witness?

He may be excused.

MR. KELLY: We have one more witness.
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JACK D. GLENN

peing called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to~-wit:

DIRECT LXAMINATION

Y KMR. KELLY:

G Would you state your full name ané by whom employed
and in what capacity?

A. Jack D. Glenn, '"Yexaco, Incorporated, in Midland,

as Senior Development Geologist.

Q Have you previously testified before thlS Commis-

e your qualifications a matter of record?

Q. Mr. Glenn, do you have knowiedge of the particular
well involved in this application?
A Yes, sir,

Q And can you tell the Commission the present status

of that well?

A Beg pardon? ﬂ

0. What is the present status of that well? Where is

A It's producing gas from the Pennsylvanian.
Q And it is part of a unit agreement?

. Yes, sir.
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0 And that unit includes &ll sab--surface zones, is
that correct?
A Yes, sir. *
0 Can you tell the Commission whether, in Texaco's

opinion, there is any danger of -~ to other potential zones
in the area under your lease from the drilling of these

proposed two wells within a hundred feet off from your well? ‘

A Yes, sir.
0. Go ahead and explain what those dangers are.
A There is shallow production in the immediate vici-

nity of this area. There are three fields here that produce

ut four and a half miles.

oy
Q

from the Yates within a radius of 2

d, the Halfway (sic}

=

et

This is the Salt Lake Fie
Field, and the Vest Teas Field.

Although this interval had no shows in the Texaco
Number One Audi~-Richards, it is a known zone of production
in the immediate area.

In addition to this, there are other zones that
have carried shows in wells in the area., Some of these are
down in the Delaware Mountain group, which in the south off-
set to it, tested oil. Texaco Number One New Mexico CH had
a drill stem test at 6040 to 6165. This well recovered five
feet of free oil.

There are other zones that have carried shows, as

far as sample shows, which the two proposed wells would pene-
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trate.

Q Now, are vou able to give us any calculation of
how deep those proposed wells would be when they finally
left your lease line?

A If you take it on a straight angle basis or going
directly from the 4000 feet that they'd previously indicated
in the hearing, I notice here, they would deviate from the

14,000 feet. ‘“his is 10,000 feet that they would go from |
' |

one position, or their surface location, to their bottom
nole. Figure that about halfway to get to the lease line,
this will make it somewheres nine to ten thousand feet depth

at which they would have crossed the plane of the lease line

from the Texaco lease to their lease.

0 Then all of these producing zones would be affecte

that you've mentioned?

A The zones that have carried shows and would be

within this interval.

0 Now, in what way would there be damage to those
zones by drilling through them?

A, In the event of some high pressure-type zone,
which is always a possibility, you could encounter a blowout,
the dissipation of pressure, which would actually be the
energey which would allow us to produce this zone if was
productive. There could be lost circulation zones in which

there could result in some formation damage.




Page 43
1 0 Based upon that risk, then, would it be Texaco's
2 recommendation that no location anywhere in that quarter
3 gection be granted?
4 A That is correct.
5 0. In other words, your concern is the geology rather
6 than the surface‘problems or engineering problens, which
7 could be alleviated by moving it farther away from the pro-
8 posed location?
" 2. Yes, slr. |
E 9
_§ ; 10 R, KELLY: I have nothing further of this wit~
&5
@ 5% 11 || ness.
SIxy)
& $28
. ~§‘:o-\
E SES 12
negg
gied 13 CROSS EXAMINATION
® O 8
A E E:‘ff 14 BY MR. CHRISYY:
43 a é% -
i o = 15 Q. Mr. Glenn, let me show you Applicant's Exhibit Six
1 E :
< ®w g y’
9 15 and see if you can identify for me these producing areas that j
8 ‘
|
|

e ycu're speaking of, with respect to the Texaco lease.

17!
k. 18 Where are these other producing areas that you're
i - 19 || speaking of?
: 20 A The Halfway Field is approximately four and a:
\ 21 half miles northwest. The Salt Laké Field is approximately
( 22 two and a half miles almost due north. The West Teas area
23 is approximately four and a half miles northeast, I believe H
24 it is.

Okay, those are the three you're speaking of, sir?

g 25 Q
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Yes, sir.

Now, the north half and the southwest of Section

is it?
Not to my knowledge.

Do you know whether or not !Mr. Snoddy's a party

to that Little &Eddy Unit?

A

HNo, sir.

MR. CHRISTY: I offer in evidence Applicant's

Exhibit Six.

ferring to

identified

shows Five

MR, STAMETS: This is the map that you were re-
when you cross examined this witness?
MR. CHRISTY: That is correct, sir. I think I
it in my question,
MR. KELLY: No objection.
MR. STAMETS: Would this be Six?

CHRISTY: Six.

MR. XELLY: Five was --

MR. CHRISTY: Five was not admitted. The record

so you've got to say Six.

MR, STAMETS: Exhibit Six will be admitted.

MR. CHRISTY: No further questions. Thank you.
MR. KELLY: May I ask just one further question?

MR. STAMETS: Yes.
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLY:

0. Though these -~ these other pools are in the loca-
tions you've described, as I understand it, the section that
we're talking about, the quarter section has certainly not
been totally tested to determine whether it is productive
in those zones, too?

a. Thig is correct. There is one point of penetration
I believe, on the quafter section in question here.

MR. KELLY: Nothing further.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0 In a similar type situation, although obviously
not the same, occasionally operators will have shallow rights
and other operators will have deep rights. When the operator
with the deep rights drills through the shallow rights, let'é
say he has a blowout in the shallow area, do you know what
his obligations are to the owner of the shallow rights?

A, No, sir. I would assume that he would have some
sort of -~ legally bound, though, to pay the operator for
the damage that he has done. I don't know this; this is not

in my field of expertise.

MR. STAMETS: I'd ask any of the witnesses that
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we've nad today, does anyone have any knowledge of that?
No response. Any other questions of this witness?

¥r. Ramey, do you have sone?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. RAMEY:
| 0 How deep is the Yates in the Audi-Richards Number
One?

A, I believe it's close to 3000 feet. I could get an

exact figure if this is not adequate.

0. Is that interval covered with cement in this well?
A I don't have a copy of that exhibit.
Q. You have 13-3/8 at 273? At 2753, I'm sorry?

And you show a window from 2753 to some other cement top.

A . This is the questionable thing here where it indi-
cates that we don't have the information here to calculate
the height of the cement, how far it came up in that 9-5/8
string, which is the string that is set through the Yates.

I can't answer your question.

Q 8o this interval could be covered?
A It's possible.
0 Or it could be open. oUkay, where a potential zone

shouldn't be covered with cement?
A Well, the zone was evaluated and had no shows in

the drilling of the Number One Audi-Richards. The prospective

—
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1 ness as far as one point of penetration on the lease was

2 drilled and essentially condemned at that time, but then this
3 is only one point. Whether or not they met the qualifications
4 of what should be protected or not, I don't know.

5 Q And the Snoddy wells will be within a hundred feet

6 of your well and probably be condemned in this interval also?

7 A This is possible.
8 MR. STANMETS: Any cother questions of the witness? j
|
1
5 9 ile may be excused.
©
.§ 8 10 Anything further in this case?
x
@ b ‘
© 23, 1 MR. KELLY: I'd like to make a statement, if I k
& oS |
= ESY
= g 12 may.
2
8859 o o
=rge 13 MR. STAMETS: HMr. Kelly.
< SN
@ 9735 -
L 14 MR, KELLY: Mr. Examiner, this Commission has
3 e 35d -
O
,s = 15 jurisdiction, as I read the statutes, to do a lot of things
Ld ol a -
® O
8 16 other than protect potash, which is the last item, Item
17 Number 17 of 65-3-11. It also has an obligation to prevent
” 18 waste and protect correlative rights; to require wells to be
: drilled and operated and produced in such a manner as to

& v ] B 19
20 prevent injury to neighboring leases or properties; to preven

R , 21 Vpetroleum oil and natural gas, water, or other things from

- escaping from the strata in which they are found into another

22
23 stratum or other strata; and obviously, in this situwation,
24 there are competing interests involved between operators,

- 25 which the Commission seems to be absolutely disregarding,
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1 based upon some decision by a party who is not even a party

2 to this hearing, that ctheir pétash may be endangered. There

3 is an absolute lack of any testimony, and certainly any proper
4 testimony, as to what danger, if any, is going to be encountergd
5|l by the potash industry if this well is moved 300 feet or 909
6 feet.

7 On the othgr hand, the evidence before the Com-

8 nission is. that if you move to the center of this section

9 youire going to be farther away from any of their tunnels

g
8 &
'E .g 10| than you would in any other location, and I cannot see how
@ L=
, :0‘%;"" n this Commission, based upon the evidence in this record, can
. .E,?J§ ,
gg@‘é’ 12 consider conclusions, consultations, or whatever they might |
Sag ‘
;,gﬁf 13l have been, that was part of this public hearing, and certainly] ;
QU"': .
5 Ry . L L
; g ?;“ 14l the evidence is just the rankest of hearsay under any definitipn
8S% |
o g 16 of the word, and should not be considered.
L]
8 16 But even the evidence that was allowed in does not
? ‘ 17 establish by any proponderance of the evidence that there is
18 going to be any -- any damage to the potash industry in this
B
19 case. And I would point out that that is just one of the
5 -
20 considerations the Commission is obligated to regulate and
21 where necessary prohibit drilling or production operations
22 for oil and gas within any area containing commercial deposit
{ T - 23 of potash where such operations would have the effect unduly
i ’ - 24l to reduce the total quantity of such commercial deposits of

B 25 potash, or may reasonably be recovered in commercial quanti-
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ties, or where such operations would interfere unduly with
the orderly commercial development of such potash deposits.
hat, again, is up to the Commission, and they are
not bound by any determination made by any other body as to
what may or may not be *the result of a particular drilling
prograh. I also would like to point out that based upon the

applicant's own information, it wculd be much better for them

to drill in a location that would be better for Texaco, it

[}

would bhe cheaper, it would be closer to their target location,
and there was no testimony from their witness that it would
in any way endanger the potash industry, and as I understand

it, this Commission has already ruled after public hearing

that that location is permissible.

So, I would submit that based:upon the evidence
before the -- before this Commission, that it is Texaco's
opinion, based on the geological information, that any loca-
tion would endanger Texaco's sub-surface rights, but that a
minimum either a 300, and at best a 900 foot location, would
achieve ail’of the objectives of protecting the potash and
protecting the correlative rights of Texaco and Snoddy.

Also, I would égain renew my point that there is
no showing here that Snoddy has any right to even be on this
lease. One of the powers of the Commission is to identify
the ownership of oil or gas producing leases, properties, et

cetera. That's Item Number 8. So I think the Commission does
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have that responsibility and authority, and you can't deter- f
nine correlative rights until yoﬁ determine ownership, and
Sims versus ileachum, 382 Pacific 2d, 183, says that you've
got to determine correlative rights.,

Thank you.

MR, STAMEYS: Mr. Christy, do you have a closing
statenent?

MR. CHRISTY: HNo, thank you, I wouldn't presume

to tell this administrative tribunal what its rights are.
MR. STAMETS: Anything further in the case?
The case will be taken under advisement,

(Hdearing concluded.} _ “
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f T f OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SR STATE OF NEW MEXICO
TN P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE

8750)
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST

JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
September 7, 1977

’ "Re: CASE NO, 5982
Mr. Sim Christy ORDER NO. R=5521
Jennings, Christy & Copple
, Attorneys at Law
T Post Office Box 1180 Applicant:
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

: Ssm H. Snoddy

Dear Sir:

f Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/ fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC x '

Artesia 0OCC x :
Aztec 0OCC

Other Booker Kelly




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOH
OF 'THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 5982
Order No. R~5521

APPLICATION OF SAM H. SHODDY FOR
DIRECTIONAL DRILLING AID A NOHN-STANDARD
GAS PRORATION UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

Thig cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m., on July 20,
1977, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.

Stamets,

NOW, on this ©6th day of September, 1977, the Commission,

a quorum being présent, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being

fully advised in the premises,

FINDS ¢
(1) That due public notice having been given as required

- by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Sam H. Snoddy, secks apprcval of
a l60-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the
SW/4 of section 25, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) Applicant also seeks approval for the directional
drilling of two 14,000-foot Morrow gas wells in Unit P of
Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, NMPM, one of
which would be vertically drilled to a depth of 4,000 feet
from a surface location 760 feet from the South line and 660
feet from the East line of saild Section 25, then directionally
drilled in a North-Northwesterly direction and bottomed in
the approximate center of the NE/4 of sald Section 25, the

N/2 of the section being dedicated to the well; the other well
would be vertically drilled to a depth of 4,000 feet from a
surface location 660 feet from the South line and 760 feet
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Case No. 5982
Order No. R~-5521

from the East lina of said Section 25, then directionally
“drilled in a West-Northwesterly direction and bottomed in
‘the approximate center of the SW/4 of sald Saction 25.

{(4) That the entire non-standard proration unit may ceason-
“ably be presumed productive of gas from the South Salt Lake=-
:Morrow Gas Pool and that the entire non=-standard gas proration
‘unit can be efficlently and economically drained and developed
by the aforesaid well to be completed in the 5W/4 of said
8ection,

,
i
;
|
!
a
'
{
H
|
i
¢
,

; (5) ~That said surface locations and drilling procedures
lare the result of an arbitration meceting held under the
provisions of Commission Order No. R=111=A (Potash-~0Oil Area
Order), and are the only locations and procedures which could
be used by the applicant to develop his leasaes in said
Section 25 without objection by the potash operator therein.

i (6) That approval of the subject application will affoxd
the applicant the opportunity to produce his just and equitable
share of the gas in the South Salt Lake-Morrow Gas Pool, will
prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary
yells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent
Wwaste and protect correlative rights.

i
i

I

i
}
i

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Sam H, Snoddy, is hereby
uthorized to directionally drill two wells to test the Morrow
ormation, all in Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 32
East, South Salt Lake~Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
‘and with acreage dedications as follows:

from the South line and 660 feet from the East line
of said Section 25 to a bottom-hole location within
200 feet of a point 1320 feet from the North and
East lines with the N/2 of said Section 25 being
dedicated thereto,

|
i Federal Well No. 1, from a surface location 760 feet
E
g

Federal Well No. 2, from a gurface location 660
feet from the South line and 760 feet from the
East line of said Section 25 to a bottom hole

! location within 200 feet of a point 1320 feet from
i the South and West lines with the SW/4 of said

1 Section 25, a l60-acre non-standard gas proration
unit hereby approved, being dedicated therato.
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Cagse No. 5982
Order ilo. R-=5521

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that cach of said wells shall be
drilled vertically to a depth of 4,000 feet and thence direc-
tionally to their intended bottom=-hole locations.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that subsequent to the above-described
directional drilling, should said wells be producers, a
continuous multi-shot directional survey shall be made of
the wellbore from total depth to the surface, or to the
whipstock point if the same has been determined in this
manner, with shot points not more than 100 Ffeet apart; that
the operator shall cause the surveying company to forward a
copy of the survey report directly to the Santa Fe office
of the Commission, Box 2088, Santa PFe, New Mexico: and
that the operator shall nctify the Comnmissionfs Hobbs
district office of the date and time said surveys are to
be commenced.

(2) That Form C-105 shall be filed in accordance with
Commission Rule 1108 and the operater shall indicate tisreon
true vertical depths in addition to measured depths.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein~-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Sl Rt s

PHIL R, LUCERO, Chairman

ARNOL

SEAL




Mr. Sam H. Snoddy
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March 16, 1977

Mr. Sam H. Snoddy
202 Mid American Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Snoddy;

Please find enclosed an Angle Build up schecdule proposal, Surface
Plat showing both surface locations and bottom hole locations and
Cost Estimates to control directional drill your pending Federal
Wells No. 1 and 2, in Lea County, New Mexico.

, . I believe the cost estimates are realistic but will do more research
o into the actual planning of the kick-off point. We will be looking
‘ L : for a drilling break in the vacinity of 7500'. The kick-off point
could vary-a few 100' either way. ‘

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal to you and
as always, it is our pleasure to be of service. ,

Sincerely,

: Ray Warner
¢ . ‘ : District Representative

RW/p} - -




Sam H. Snoddy Federal Well No. 1¢2
, Lea Co., New Mexico

ANGLE BUILD-UP SCHEDULE

2° per 100
M;agg;ed Aﬁgle TVD Displacement
e
7500° 0° 7500.00° 0°
7600" 20 7599.98" 1.75"
7700" 4° 7699. 84" 6.98"
7800 6° 7799.45" 15.70"
7900° 8° 7898.70" 27.89"
8000 10° 7997 .46 43.54"
8100" 12° © 8095.62" 62.63"
8200" 14° 8193.05' 85.13"
: 8300° | 16° 8289.63" 111.02°
. | 8400" 18° . 8385.26" 140.27"
8500" 20" 8479.80" 172.84"
e 8600" 22° | 8573.15° 208.68°
8700" 24° 8665.19" 247,77
8800" 26° 8755.81" 290.05"
8900" 28° 8844.89" 335.14"
9000 30° 8932.34" 383.96"
9100' | - 32° 9017.04" 435.48"

14401.16" ‘ 32°17° 13500.00" 3267.31"
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Sam H. Snoddy Federal No.l1 # 2
Lea Co., New Mexico

COST ESTIMATL

Cost Estimate based on 44 Straight Hole Driiling days from
kick-off point, 7500' TVD, to total depth of 13,500' TVD.

Directional Surveys 0' to 13,500’ $ 2,420.00
’ lst Day Directional Drxilling Service ~ 575.00
67 Additional days @ $310.00 per day 20,770.00
67 Days Meals and Lodging @ $30.00 per day | 2,01G6.00 |
Dovn Hele Motor (initial run, 15 hrs.) 1,850.00 |
Loss in Hole Coverage 110.00
5 2 Down Hole Motor (corrective run, 8 hrs.) 2,020.00
i? Loss in Hole Coverage 70.00
Wire Line Charges--1st run 1,000.00
% : Surface Read-Out--1lst run 2,300.00 '
é o ' i 2° Deflecting sub w/sleeve min.7.50 @ 15 days 112.50
6 1/4 X 25' Non Magnetic Drill Collar
E 67 days @ 60.60 per day 4,060.20
h Directional Single Shot Instrument
67 days @ 34.00 per day 2,278.00
7 7/8" Diamond Bit 3,500.00
3 Reamer Body Rentals @ 165.00 each 495.00
7 Sets 7 7/8" Reamer Cutters @ 315.00 each 2,205.00
6%" X 10' Steel Drill Collar
56 Days @ 9.00 per day 504.00
Miscellaneous subs, trucking, mileage, etc. 600.00
| $46,879.70

Average cost per day -- $699.69

e A e SR i\ 24 e Sy g g b = A i 2 R LR

b e i AR




Sem H, Snoddy Federal Well No, 1 42

Lea Co., New Mexico

RECOMMENDED - PRODECURES

Run divectional survey 0' to 51Q0' (casing point) either on 5/16"
(minimun) wire line or run 6% x 25' non-magnetic drill collar on
last bit trip before drilling to casing point and drop multiple

shot and survey on trip out of hole.

Drill to approximately 7000' and drop multiple shot survey on trip

out. (Accumulated deviation in off-set well is 133'). It is possible
that this deviation could be in the opposite direction of the proposed
direction. In this case it is possible we would have to start deflect-
ing the well at this point (depending on where the bottom hole location
from surface and/or proposed bottom hole location). If the bottom hole
location is in a favorable position we would drill to a deeper depth for
our kick off point. ‘

Upon reachmg kick off point, we would run 7 7/8'" diamond bit, dowm hole
mud motor, 2° deflecting sub w/orienting sleeve, 6% x 25’ non-magnetic
drill collar and regular steel drill collars and drill pipe and drill
60" +/- w/surface read out equipment to deflect the well bore with the
proper direction and angle.

Run regular drilling bit, extention sub, bottom hole reamer, non-magnetic
drill collar and steel collars umntil average angle is reached.

Run packer hole assembly cons:.stlng of regular drilling bit, bottom hole
reamer, short steel drill collar, reamer, non-magnetic drill collar, rezm-
er and steel drill collars,

Drill until it is determined that a corrective deflecting tool is needed
or to total depth.

Note: It may be necessary to change the recomrended procedures because
of hole conditions or other considerations.
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Jennings, Christy & Coppel

P. O. Box 1180
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Sam H. Snoddy
Felmont Federal No. 1 and No. 2
Section 25-~T-20S-R32E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sim:

As Bob Lane and I advised you yesterday at the 0il Conservation
Commission arbitration meeting, Kerr-McGee Corporation would

not object to an application by Mr. Snoddy to drill his proposed
Felmont Federal No. 1 and No. 2 wells from sites within 100 feet
of the existing Texaco well in SE 1/4 Sec. 25, T20S, R32E, if the
verticle portions of the wells extended below the salt section or
4,000 feet from the surface, whichever is deeper. A well or
wells drilled from anothexr location in Sec. 25 would unduly inter-
fere with the orderly development and recovery and result in the

waste of potash reserves.

Yours very truly,

RODEY, DICKASON, SLOAN, AKIN & ROBE, P.A.
M ade 12 Ad g

Mark K. Adams

MKA :kab
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Docket MNo. 24-77

Daeketn Noa,
for Yenring

=71 and 26-77 are tnn'ntivr-l‘: ret for Leardng on Aupmust 3 and Aupust 17, 1977, Applications
mm be filed at least 72 deys in advance of hearine date.

DOCEET:  EXAMNUR WEARTYS - WIDHPSDAY - JULY 20, 1977

9 AM, - O1L CONSFRVATION COMIISSION COHFERENCE ROQH,
STATE LAND CQFFICE RUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW YEXICO

The TolYoulry caten wIIY Ue Yeurd Uefore Nctard L. Starces, Fxamdner, or Danfel S, Thitter, Flternate Fxaniier:

ALLOWABLE:
CASE. 5032

CASE 5983:

CASE 5984:

CASE 5985:

CASE 5986:

CASE 5987:

CASE 5988:

(1) Conxideration of the alleovnble production of sas for Aupust, 1977, fron fifteen prorated
pools In Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and loosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Constderaticn of the allovatle yroduction of gns for August, 1977, from four prorated pools
in San Junn, Rio Arriba, and fandoval Counties, New Mexico. .

Application of Sam H. Enoddy for directional drilling and a non-standard gas proration unit, Les
County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, {n the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the directional
drilling of two 14,000-foot Morrow gas wells in Unit P of Seetion 25, Township 20 South, Range

32 East, fouth ! alt Inke-Yorrow Gas Pool, Lea County, lew Yexico, one of which would be vertically
drillcd to a depth of 4000 feet from a surface location 660 feet from the South line and 760 feet
from the ¥aal linc of sald Section 25, then directionally drilled in a lorth- Northwesterly
direction and bvottomed in the approxirate center of tre 'Mi/4 of sald Seation 25, the M/2 of +he
scetion being dedicated to the well; the other well would be vertically drilled to a th of
4000 feet from a surface locaticon ’/60 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the t Mine

of pald Section 25, then directionally drilled in a Vest-Northwesterly direction ar-&bottomed

in the approxirate center of the SY/4 of said Section 25, which vxould be a 160-acre non-standard
unit for said well,

Application of Yates Petroleun Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R-5445, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the asmendment of Order No. R-5445 to
provide for a 200 percent risk factor for drilling the unit well rather than 20 percent. Said
order pooled the H/2 of Section 19, Tormship 20 South, Range 25 East, Fddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Morris R. Antweil for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, Hew Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, ceeks an order pooling ell mineral interests in and underlying ihe
N/2 of Section 20, Township 18 South, Fanpe 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated
10 a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered vill te the cost
of drilling end completing said well ard the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual
operating costs and chsrges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and & charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Orla Petco, Inc., for an unorthedox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its B, K.
Morrison Well No. 1 t¢ be located 19380 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the ¥West line
of Section 5, Township 19 South, Range 26 Fast, Eddy County, New Yexico, the S/2 of said Section
5'to be dedicated to the well. -

Application of J. Gregory Merrion for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, MNew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-siyied curuse, seeks approval tor the downhole commingling of Devils

Fork-Gallup and Vesaverde production in the wellbore of his Fdna Well No, 2 located in Urit O
of Section 7, Tovnship 24 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Vexico.

Application of Getty 0il Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole cormingling of Gallup,
Mesaverde, and Dakota producticn in the wellbore of its C, W. Roberts Well ¥o. 5, located In
Unit F of Section 17, Township 25 Horth, Renge 3 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant
also seeks aporoval for the reopening of its C. V. Roberts Vells Nos. 3 and 4 and its Lydia
Rentz Well No. 4 to commingle Dakota, Mesaverde, and rossibly Gallup production within the
wellbores of the above-described wells located in Units O, M, and A of Sections 18, 17, and 19,

respectively, of the same toemship.

Application of Continental 01l Company for three unorthodox locations, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Rule 2-A of the Blanco-
Mesaverde Gas Pool Rules, to permit the drilling of its AXT Apache "N¥ Wells Nos. 12 and 14 in
the NW/4 of Sections 11 ang 1, respectively, and its AXI Apache "O" Well No. 10 in the SE/4 of
Section 3, all in Township 25 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Each of saild
wells 1s the first Mesaverde well on its proration unit,
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June 30, 1977

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
‘P, 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter

Re: Sam H. Snoddy
Lea County, New Mexico

Order R-111-A
Dear Dan:

Thank you for your telephone call in connection with the
captioned and enclosed is substitute Application for invoking
Order R-111-A.

My understanding is that Kerr-McGee is the only potash
operator in the area and we have a waiver on the proposed
drilling from their attorney, cocpy of which is enclosed.
However, we are sending an additional copy of this revised
Application to the Kerr-McGee attorney to be certain that
they have no objection to our proceeding.

This of course does not alleviate the necessity for a
hearing on Mr. Snoddy's Application for directional drilling
and nonstandard proration unit; we sent you this Application
June 27.

It is our understanding that with respect to Order R-111-3,
and assuming that the mattér is satisfactory with Kerr-McGee and
with U.5.G.5., no further hearing will be necessary. However, if
a hearing is necessary please let us know.

Respectfully,

JENNINGS, RISTY & COPPLE

SBC/jy By

Encl. S. B. CHristy y C

cc: Mr. Sam H. Snoddy
cc: Mark K. Adams, Attorney

for Kerr-McGee Corporation
cc: U.S.G.S. (Roswell)

i

Soava oSS0
JENNINGS, CHRISTY & COPPLE RTINS Ty
. N [P
JAMES T.JENNINGS 1012 SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILOING ’.’ g DS 'T(_LIFHONI 652'8432’ by
SIM B. CHRISTY ¥ P.O.BOX 1180 N r;;‘;y AREA Coot 59}/: .
. L 3y - 4
BRIAN W.COFPLE ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 8820 PN 'S ‘
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S. B. Christy IV

Jennings, Christy & Coppel
P. O. Box 1180

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Sam H. Snoddy
Felmont Federal No. 1 and No. 2
Section 25-7-20S-R32E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sim:

As Bob Lane and I advised you vesterday at the Qil Conservution

Commission arbitration meeting, Kerr-McGee Corporation would

not object to an application by Mr. Snoddy to drill his proposed

Felmont Federal No. 1 and No. 2 wells from sites within 100 feet

of the existing Texaco well in SE 1/4 Sec. 25, T20S, R32E, if the

verticle portions of the wells extended below the salt section or

4,000 feet from the surface, whichever is deeper. A well or

SEEE - ' wells drilled from another location in Sec. 25 would unduly inter-
= fere with the orderly development and recovery and result in the

waste of potash reserves.

o - 7 Yours very truly,

RODEY, DICKASON, SLOAN, AKIN & ROBB, P.A.

H ade L. MM

Mark K. Adams

MKA:kab

(e )




,.,V/’

WILLIAM A SLOAN
JAZRSON G.A%IN
JOHN 0. ROBR
CHARLES B.LAQRABEE
JAMES C RITCHIE
JOHN P EASTHANM
WILLIAM €. SCrAAB
WILLIAM C.BRIGGS
RAY H.RODEY
ROBERT D.TAICHERT
ROBERT M, ST JOHN
JOSEPH S KULLING
DUANE C.OHREY
HARK K. AUAMS
ROBERT G. RICORKLE
PETER G.PRINA

JOHN P SALA2AR
WILLIAM §, DILON
JOKN P, 6URTON

REX D. TAROCAMORTON
JONATHAN W, REWES
GENE C.wALION
RICHARD €. BININER
W.ROBERT (ASATER, JR,
KENNETH R, BRANDT
YiCTOR ROHARSHALL
CARL H.ESBECK
RICHARD K. 9ARLOW
HASK C.MEIERING
PAUL D.BARBER

JOE L. M{CLAUGHERTY
JAMES S STARTYNSKI

SRS [ L
LU =i ,A/‘ o)
4120 SR ﬁ»ﬁ
‘ F oy - e l..<.,\‘
i \
OF COLNSEL

~
]
‘l »
PR 07
RO Tl | e
RODEY, DICKASON, SLOAN, AKIN'& -BOLB, P A, T -
COUNSELLORS AND ATTORNEYSIAT ¢AWSL iy~ (b b CORY Lo o rover
20 FIRST PLAZA,SUITE 700 18891958
PO 80X 10886
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 07103

D S
| T

T S

TELEPHONE 765-5900
AREA COpDE 508

8RUCE HatLL CATHERINE 1.GOLOBEIRG
Yol -
May 25, 1977 ””!?
HANEES Rt
3/ 1,_:.__.
S. B. Christy IV ' Sk ey

Jennings, Christy & Coppel
P. O. Box 1180
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Sam H. Snoddy

Felmont Federal No. 1 and No. 2
Section 25-T7-20S—-R32E

Lea County, New Mexico

Re:

Dear Sim:

As Bob Lane and I advised you yesterday at the 0il Conservation
Commission arbitration meeting, Kerr-McGee Corporation would

not object to an application by Mr. Snoddy to drill his proposed
Felmont Federal No. 1 and No. 2 wells from sites within 100 feet
of the existing Texaco well in SE 1/4 Sec. 25, T20S, R32E, if the
verticle portions of the wells extended below the salt section or
4,000 feet from the surface, whichever is deeper. A well or
wells drilled from anothexr location in Sec. 25 would unduly inter-
fere with the orderly development and recovery and result in the

waste of potash reserves.

Yours very truly,

RODEY, DICKASON, SLOAN, AKIN & ROBB, P.A.
Made l2. MM

Mark K. Adams

MKA:kab
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S. B. Christy IV
Jennings, Christy & Coppel
P. 0. Box 1180

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Sam H. Snoddy
Felmont Federal No. 1 and No. 2
Section 25-T-20S-R32E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sim:

As Bob Lane and I advised you yesterday at the 0il Conservation
Commission arbitration meeting, Kerr-McGee Corporation would

not object to an application by Mr. Snoddy to drill his proposed
Felmont Federal No. 1 and No. 2 wells from sites within 100 feet
of the existing Texaco well in SE 1/4 Sec. 25, T20S, R32E, if the
verticle portions of the wells extended below the salt section or
4,000 feet from the surface, whichever is deeper. ‘A well or

wells drilled from another location in Sec. 25 would unduly inter-

fere with the orderly development and recovery and result in the
waste of potash reserves.

Yours very truly,

RGDEY, DICKASON, SLOAN, AKIN & ROBB, P.A.

H ade 1L Ad 4o

Mark XK. Adams

MKA:kab




BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OTI CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
SAM H. SNODDY FOR DIRECTIONAL DRILL-
ING PURSUANT TO ORDER R-111-A, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Case No.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Sam H. Snoddy and pursuant to Order R-111-A of

the 0il Conservation Commission hereby makes application to
directionally drill two wells in Lea County, New Mexico, and

states:

1. Applicant is the owner of a farmout from the record

title holder, Felmont 0Oil Corporation, covering U.S.A. Lease

NM-15907 as to:

Township 20 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 25: N%, SWk

2. Applicant is further the owner and holder of a right to

use and possess the surface estate, for the purpose of drilling

for o0il, gas and associated hydrocarbons, in the SE%SE% Section 25,

Township 20 South, Range 32 EBast, N.M.P.M.

3. Applicant proposes to drill the following wells:

(a) Well designated as Felmont Federal No. 1 to be located

on the surface 760 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East

line of Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M., and

thereafter directionally drilled to a bottom hole location at approxi-

mately the center of the NE% of said Section 25; and,

-(b) Well designated as Felmont Federal No. 2 to be located

on the surface 660 feet from the South line and 760 feet from the Bast

line of Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M., and

thereafter directionally drilled to a bottom hole location at approxi-

mately the center of the SWwk of said Section 25.




4. Applicant hereby requests the 0il Conservation Commission
to grant permission to directionally drill said wells, and each of
them, and states that in his opinion the granting of this Application
will result in the prevention of waste and will not violate the
correlative rights of any parties. Applicant agrees to comply
with all provisions of Order R-111-A, and all other applicable rules

incident to the drilling, testing, completing and producing of the

directionally drilled wells sought by this Application.

JENNINGS, CIH{STY &

By

COPPLE

(W
S./ﬁ. Christy IV,
As a Member of th
P. 0. Box 1180

(505) 622-8432

ATTORNEYS FOR SAM H.

cc: United States Geological Survey
P. O. Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

cc: Kerr-McGee Corporation
c/o Rodey, Dickason, Sloan, Akin & Robb, P.A.
P. 0. Box 1888
Albuguerque, New Mexico 87103

cc: Mr. Sam H. Snoddy
202 Mid-America Building
Midland, Texas 79701

- \/l_‘
é?%irm

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

SNODDY

S
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BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OII CONSERVATION COMMISSION N

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF SAM H. SNODDY FOR DIRECTIONAL
DRILLING AND FOR A NON-STANDARD

GAS PRORATION UNIT, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO. '

N Nt N N N N

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Sam H. Snoddy and hereby makes application for the

following:

1. For directional drilling of two 14,000 foot Morrow test wells

frcem the following locations:

(a) Well designated as Felmont Federal No. 1 to be located
on the surface 760 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East
line of Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M., and
thereafter directionally drilled to a bottom hole location at approximately
the center of the NE% of said Section 25; andg, |

(b) Well designated as Felmont Federal No. 2 to be located
on the surface 660 feet from the South line and 760 feet from the East
line of Section 25, Townséip 20 Scuth,
thereafter directionaliy drilled to a bottom hole location at approximately
tﬁe center of the SW% of said Section 25.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the N% of said Sectiom 25 to

the Felmont Federal No. 1 well.

3. Applicant proposes to dedicate the SW% of said Section 25 to

the Felmont Federal No. 2 well and hereby requests approval of a 160-

acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the SW¥% of said

Section 25 for the Felmont Federal No. 2 well.

4. In the opinion of Applicant the entire non~standard proration

[y

unit may be reasonably presumed to be productive of gas from the South

Salt Lake~-Morrow Gas Pool and that the entire non-standard gas proration
unit -can be effectively and economically drained and dev éloped by the

aforesaid Felmont Federal No. 2 well to be completed in the SW% of said

Section 25.
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_ 5. That in the opinion of Applicant the approval of this Appliﬁa—
tion will afford Applicant the opportunity to produce his just and
equitable share of the gas in the South Salt Lake~Morrow Gas Pool, will
prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells,
avoid the augméntation of risks arising by the drilling of an excessive
number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative
rights. Applicant offers to determine the subsurface location of the

ttom of each of the holes in the above wells by means of a continuous
multi-shot directional survey conducted subsequent to the directional
drilling if said wells are completed as producing wells.

6. The wells will be drilled as "straight holes” (as far as
practicable) to a depth of not less than 4.000 feet and th
directionally drilled to their respective bottom hole location.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that after notice and hearing he be
authorized to directionally drill the two above wells and to complete

the Felmont Federal No. 2 well as a non-standard gas proration unit;

and for all proper relief.

JENNINGS, cyu_@l@( & coppﬁ.g /

/'/ y
By [ [ 7y
s.B. Chrigty IV 4\
Attorneys for Applicafit 4
P. 0. Box 1180 __

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
(505) 622-8432

cc: Texaco Inc.

cc: Felmont 0il Corporation

cc: Mrs. Emily Bingham

cc: United States Geological Survey
cc: Mr. Sam H. Snoddy

cc: Kerr-McGee Corporation
c/o Rodey, Dickason, Sloan, Akin & Robb

S
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BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF )
SAM H, SNODDY FOR DIRECTIONAL DRILL- )
ING PURSUANT TO RULE 111, LEA COUNTY, ) Case No. 5 9 J 2
NEW MEXICO )
)

" APPLICATION

COMES NOW Sam H. Snoddy and purscvant to Rule III of the 0il Conservation
Commission Rules hereby makes application to directionglly drill two wells in
Lea County, New Mexico, and states:

1. Applicant is the owner of a farmout fropy/the record title holder,

NM-15907 as to:

Felmont 0il Corponiéion, covering U, S. A, Lea
. M. P, M,

Township Y0 South, Range 32 East

Seclion 25: N%, SW
2, Applicant is\ further the o r and holder of a right to use and

possess the surface estgte, for the/purpose of drilling for oil, gas and ass-

ociated hydrocarbons, of\a five dcre tract in the form of a square in the ex-

: treme Southeast corner of\the/SE%SEY% Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 32

/

East, N, M. P. M.

3. Applicant propbses from his surface location afcresaid to drill a

well, within the confines ofy the SE4SEY of said Section 25 to a depth of not

less than 4,000 fegt, and thegeaftér directionally drill such well to a legal

location in the WE% of said Segtion 25 at a projected total depth of 14,000

feet or sufficfent depth to tes¥ the Lower Morrow zone of the Pennsylvanian
LY
3

formation. Y

plicant proposes from his surface location aforesaid to drill a
in the confines of the SEXSE% of said Section 25 to a depth of not

less tlfan 4,000 feet, and thereafter‘’directionally drill such a well to a legal
Y ,

t
on in the SW% of said Section 25%at a projected total depth of 14,000

3
or sufficient depth to test the Loﬁir Morrow zone of the Pennsylvanian

rmation. \
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5. Applicaht hereby requests the 0il Conservation Commission to grant
permission to directionally drill said wells, and each of them, and states that
in his opinion the granting of this Application will result in the prevention of
waste and will not violate the correlative rights of any parties. Applicant agrees
to comply with all provisions of Rule 111, and all other applicable rules
incident to the drilling, testing, completing and producing of the directionally

drilled wells sought by this Application.

Sam H. Snoddy /
202 Mid-America Building
Midland, Texas 79701

JENNII'GS, CHRISTY & COPPLE

. B. Christy A, &5 a
Member of the rm
P, 0. Box 1180
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
(505) 622-8432
Attorneys for Applicant

cc: (Certified Mail)
Texaco Inc.
P. O. Box 3109
Midland, Texas 79701

Felmont 0il Corporation
P. O, Box 2266
Midland, Texas 79701

Mrs. Emily Bingham
708 West Silver
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

United States Geological Survey
-P. O, Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Kerr-McGee Corporation

c/o Rodey, Dickason, Sloan, Akin & Robb, P.A.
P. O. Box 1888

Albuguerque, New Mexico 87103
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ROBERY G. M{CORELE
PEYER G PRINA
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July 6, 1977

7t St
WA
‘ rat71 ﬁ)'?
S- Bo Cbriﬂty, IV ) ,,A w
Jennings,géhristy &% Copple -

P. 0. Box 1180 0t
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 <
Ret/fKerraMcGee Corporation ~ Potash-~0il hrea Application
of Sam H. Snoddy
~{
Dear Sim:
‘
This letter will confirm that our client Kerr-lcGee Corporation
has no objection £o0 the drilling of the Felmont Federal No. 1
and No. 2 wells as described in the Application of Sam H.
Snoddy sent to the 011 Conservation Commission with your June
27, 1977 letter, and that no arbitration or hearing will be re-
quired under Order No. R11ll-A.
Yours very truly,
D
BEUH D
a5
Mark XK. Bdams
}{{/ "/""
J HKA:kab (/
oco: B, 2. Nutter, Chicf nGaglaser
0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
3
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LAW OFFICES OF

JENNINGS. CHRISTY & COPPLE

JAMES T. JENNINGS 10i2 SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING , TELEPHONE 622-8432

SIM B. CHRISTY 1V P O.BOX 1180 I Anuyc'c!f'z'gsgs
BRIAN W. COPPLE ROSWELL,NEW MEXICO 88201 PRI P

{;;u
June 27, 1977 o o

% New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Secretary~Director

Dear Mr. Ramey:

We are enclosing herewith Application in triplicate by our client,
Sam H. Snoddy, for:

l. Two directionally drilled wells with one non~standard proration
unit.

2. Application in conformity with Rule 111.

both relating to Mr. Snoddy's leases in the N%, SW% Section 25, Town-
ship 20 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. Appro-
priate notification by certified mail of the Application under Rule 111
has been made to Kerr-McGee Corporation, c/o of its attorneys Rodey,
Dickason, Sloan, Akin & Robb (Mark K. Adams).

35 . Respectfully

7

JENNINGS, ,CHRISTY &

By / L
SBC:pv _ , S_“B. Christy IV //Yf

Boc Encl. - \

cc: Mr. Sam H. Snoddy
cc: {Certified Mail)
Mark K. Adams, Attorney
L for Kerr-McGee Corporation
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BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OFF SAM H. SNODDY FOR DIRECTIONAL
DRILLING AND FOR A NON-STANDARD
GAS PRORATION UNIT, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

!

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Sam H. Snoddy and hereby makes application for the
following:

1. TFor directional drilling of two 14,000 foot Morrow test wells
from the following locations:

(a) Well designated as Felmont Federal No. 1 to be located
on the surface 760 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East
line of Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M., and
thereafter directionally drilled to a bottom hole location at approximately
the center of the NE% of said Section 25; and,

(b) Well designated as Felmont Federal No. 2 to be located
on the surface 660 feet from the South line and 760 feet from the East
iine of Section 25, TownShip 20 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M., and
thereafter directionally drilled to a bottom hole location at apprcximately
the center of the SW4% of said Section 25.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the N% of said Section 25 to
the Felmont Federal No. 1 well.

3. Applicant proposes to dedicate the SW% of said Section 25 to
the Felmont Federal No. 2 well and hereby requests approval of a 160-
acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the SW% of said
Section 25 for the Felmont Federal No. 2 well.

4. In the opinion of Applicant the entifé non-standard proration
unit may“be reasonably presumed to be productive of gas from the South
Salt Lake-~Morrow Gas Pool and that the entire néh-%tandard gas proration
unit can be effectively and economically drained apd dev doped by the

aforesaid Felmont Federal No. 2 well to be completed in the SW4% of said "i

Section 25.
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5. That in the opinion of Applicant the approval of this Applica-
tion will afford Applicant the opportunity to produce his just and
equitable‘share of thé gas in the South Salt Lake-Morrow Gas Pool, will
prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells,

avoid the augmentation of risks arising by the drilling of an excessive

number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative

rights. Applicant offers to determine the subsurface location of the
bottom of each of the holes in the above wells by means of a continucus
multi-shot directional survey conducted subsequent to the directional
drilling if said wells are completed as producing wells.

6. The wells will be drilled as "straight holes" (as far as
practicable) to a depth of not less than 4,000 feet and thereafter
directionally drilled to their respeciive bottom hole location.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that after notice and hearing he be
authorized to directionally drill the two above wells and to complete

the Felmont Federal No. 2 well as a non-standard gas proration unit;

and for all proper relief.

JENNINGS, CHRISTY & COPPLE .
/R{ PLE /
/ 7

'Attornejs for Appllcqﬂf/\\{

P. 0. Box 1180
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
(505) 622-8432

By

cc: Texaco Inc.

cc: Pelmont 0il Corporation

cc: Mrs. Emily Bingham

cc: United States Geological Survey
cc: Mr. Sam H. Snoddy

cc: Kerr-McGee Corporation
*  ¢/o Rédey, Dickason, Sloan, Akin & Robb
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U.5.G.5. S [T ATATE [:l o n:: &:] *
LANO OFFICE : 5. Stu!e Oll 6st Loabe No
y
OPERATOR
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK k&\:\\m
1a, Type of Work 7. Unit Agreement Name )
b. Type of Well DRILL m DEEPEN D PLUG BACK D 8. Farm or L.euse Name
0 N - B st [X] moriece (O Felmont Federal
2. Name of Operaler 9. Vell No.
Sam H. Snoddy ' 1
3. A§dress of Opercter . 10, Field and Poeol, eor Wildcat
2602 McClintic Midland, Texas 79701 Salt Lake Morrow, So.
4. Locatton of Viell UNIT LETTER P LOCATED 760 FEEY FROM THE South Line \\\ \
AND 660 FEET FROM THE East cine or sec. 2D rue. 20-S age.  38=E nusm k\\\
\‘ \ w 12. County
Lea
| ~ \\\5§§:>\ \\\\
\ T3, Brogased Depth 19A. Formatiun ~ ] 20, Rotary or C.T.
Ss\ \§S§S§:>\\ 14,000** Morrow Rotary
1. Elevations (Skow whether DF, RT, etc.} 21A. Kind & Status Plug. Bond | Z18. i rilling Contractor 22, Approx. Date Work will start-—""
3580 G.L.Est. Blanket-Active Moranco Upon Approval
23,
PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
16" 13 3/8" 48# 500' 600 sxs (Cir Surface
12 1/4" 9 5/8" 404 5,100° 3250 sxs 500'
8 3/4" 51/2" 17# to 20# | 14,000' 700 sxs 11,000’

* Surface location will be on Fee acreage as follows:
760' FSL & 660' FEL of Section 25, T-20-S, R-32-E N.M.P.M.

Bottom Hole location will be under Federal acreage as follows:

: Bottom of hole will be in the approximate center of the NE/4 of the same
' Section 25 ( within a target of 200' radius and 3200' from the surface
location in a direction of N 120 W, .

** T.D. 14,000' TVD 13,500

IN ABOVE SPACE OESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM!: IF PROPOSAL IS TO DEEPEN QR PLUG BACK, GIVE DATA ON PRESENT PRODUCTIVE IONE AND PROPOSED NEW PRODUC-
TIVE ZONE. G‘ﬁ BLOWOUYT PRLVENTER PROGRAM, iF ANY.

1 hereby cert{fy that the information above 1#&true and complete to the best of my knpwledge and bellef,

Signed _, 1;2254- (?? ?Z:JZfEZZﬁIl, Tirte_Geglogist for Sam H, Snoddy Date ___June 24, 1977

U (TAis space for State Use)

APPROVED &7 TITLE DATE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY: ‘ . — T
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSURVATION COMIHISSION

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

All distences must be feom the cuter boundarles of the Section.

foem C-102
Superscdes 128
Effaciive 1"-)555“'é

v el
: ~ T

1l
1f;

.5 crotor Logie ' J ,:Yf“,(“?" ”3/' 4\1‘:; 1
Sam H. Snoddy Felmont Federal L ~ 1/
Umt Letter Seciivn Township Honje County Coe. - )
*p 25 20-S 32-E Lea T ey
Acuial Fontaqe Location ot Well: RN
760  fcet trom the South fine ond 660 feet from the East line
Grounq Level rilev, Pioducing Formatton Fool . Dedicated Acrcoge:
3580' est. Morrow Salt Lake Morrow, South 320 Actes

1. Quilince the acrenge dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat belowvs,

2. If more than onc lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to working

interest and coyalty).

3. Jf more than one leasc of different owncrship is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-

dated by communitization, unitization

[J Yes [ ] No

If answer is “‘no!’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

If answer is *‘yes!’ type of consolidation

, force-pooling. cte?

this form if necessery.)

No allowable will be assigaed to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

sion.
M ! 1 - CERTIFICATION
.. | _ . L 25
Bottom Hole location will jbe in the approximate center™ ~ ,
of the NE/4 of Section 25 within a target lof 200' radius I heteby certify thot the Informotion con-
and 3200' !from the surfacqd location in a direction North tolned hereln Is true ond camplete fo the
120 lest. [ t ' best of my knowledge ond belief.
| |
b £ >
I { Botrorm Hole s 0.23%
Lecati . '
| | e e Gealogist
I : Compony
i A " cam H. Snodd
i : "bate .
l uine_24. 31977
' \ 2J44d >
' i
| |
| ) 1 hereby certify thot the well locotion
| | shown on this plot wos plotied fromfield”
1 I ) . notes of octual surveys mode by me or
l ) under my supervision, and thot the some
l : is trve ond correct to the best of my
! i knowledgs ond belief:
r--——————+ ————— -t - —— == - - =
| |
. .
i Sur-fhc ) Date Surveyed
Location — ¢
{ ] exaco Reglstered Prolessions! Englncer
{ E I-Richards and/or Land Sutveyor
| ' ;
¢ ’ |
1 = Jooo | i
rmwp:?m—f.aq_m_ﬁmrm- "‘_me:[_—_l Cert!ficate No.
0 330 660 90 1320 (630 1084 2310 2640 2000 1300 1000 80Q °




DRAWWORKS

Mid Continent U-712A
Drum: 1% Lebus sroaved

Compound: 2-engine oil bath chain drive
Brake: Hydromatic Parkersburg 46" Double

ENGINES
Two 610-H.P. D379TA Caterpillar Diesc!

DERRICK
Lee C. Moore, 131, 550,000 Ib. ncminal
capacity

SUBSTRUCTURE
Lee C. Moore, 18’ high, 550,000 !1b. nontinal
capacity

MUD PUMPS
Pump No. 1: Emsco F-800 Triplex. 800 H.P.
with steel fluid end. 4%"” - 64" liners, 9" stroke
stroke. Compound-drive,
Pump No. 2: Emsco DB550, powered by
D379 Caterpillar Diesel.

DRILL STRING
3000’ 4% Grade E, 20 ib.
Tool Joints: 4% H-90, 6% OD,
12000’ 44" Grade E, 16.60 Ib.
Tool Joints: 4" H-90, 6" OD
Thirty Drilco spiral-grooved 62" OD, 2)4” 1D.
With 4" H-90 joints.
Other sized drillpipe & drilicoliars available.
BLOWOUT PREVENTERS
One Shaffer LWS hydraulic double 10" x 1500
series. One Hydril 10" x 1500 series. 7
Choke manifold 4 x 1500 series flanged
connections. Payne 4 valve accumulator closing

_unit,

MUD SYSTEM
3 — 30 x 8 x 6 steel pits, with 750 Bbl.
capacity. Complete low pressure circulating
system, consisting of four submerged mud guns
and two counter sunk jets in each pit. System
utilizes two — 6 x 8 centrifugal pumps,
powered by diesel.

M L et e (7 s vy
fTias,

i
. P ’
FRSEICPRENR STy O

" MUD HOUSE
One - 8’ x 30Q' Steel Storage House,
COMMUNICATIONS
24 - Hour direct telephone interconnection
through Hobbs {A.C. 505-397-3291) or
Midland - Odessa {A.C. 915-563-0562).
OTHER EQUIPMENT
BLOCKS — Oilwell 350 Ton

HOOK — BJ4300 350 Ton
SWIVEL — NAT P400 350 Ton .

LIGHT PLANTS — One 40 KW and one 15 KW
AC generators, powered by
diesel] engines.

LIGHTS — AC fluorescent or mercury —
All vapor proof.

FRESH WATER STORAGE — two 500 Bbl. and
one 400 8bl.
horizontal tanks.

HOUSING — 1 - 8 x 36’ airconditioned trailer

house, with sleeping and cooking
facilities.
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DISTRIBUTION NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Frem o101
Revhed 1-1- GS

SANTA FE - ,
FILE SA. Indicate Type of Ledso
T} |
t.5.G.S, ) \IS\TA"{! i, rEc *
p— i
LAND OFFICE ) -5, Slulo 011 & (‘r‘ Lcﬂ-;e N

OPERATOR \ u.s.
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK \§§R\—% §§§\§\\

« Unit Agreement Name

ta. Type of Work

b, Type of Wall DRILL DEEPEN D PLUG BACK D e, Furm or l.ease Name
s *ysue [X] meenee L) Felmont Federal
2. Name of Operator 3, Well No.
Sam H. Snoddv 2
3, Address of Operator 10. Field and Po¢l, or VWildcal
2602 McC]1nt1g, Midland, Texas 79701 _ Salt Lake Morrow, Se.

4, Location of Well UNIT LETTER P COCATED 660 FEET FROM THC SOUth LINE

N\

(a_HH _ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ P\

%%w DA N
N\
19. Froyosed Depth 19A. Formalion T'zo. Rotary or C.T.
\\ 14,000 ** Morrow | Rotary
218, Drilling Contractlor 22, Approx. Date Work will start—"

.

. Elevalions {Shaw whether DF, R1, etc.) 21A. Kind & Status Plug. Bond
_ L.Est, Blanket-Active Moranco Upon Approval
2. PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT §ETT!NG DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
16" 13 3/8" 484 500 Circulate Surface
12 1/4" 9 5/8" 404 5,100' 3250 sxs- 500
8 3/4" 5 1/2" 17# to 204 14,000 700 sxs 11,000"

* Surface location will be on Fee acreage as follows:
660' FSL & 760' FEL of Seciton 25, T-20-S, R-32-E NMPM

Bottom Hole location will be under Federal acreage as follows:
Bottom of hole will be in the approximate center of the SW/4 of the same

Section 25 (within a target of 200' radius and 3200' from the surface-
location in a direction of N 790 West.)

**  T.D. 14,000' TvD 13,500'

IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM: IF PROPDSAL IS YO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK, GIVE DATA ON PRESENT PRODUCTIVE 2OME AND PROPOSED NEW PRODUCS
TIVE 20KE. le: BLOWOUT PREVENTER PROGRAM, 1F ANY.

I hereby cz‘lllv that the infarmation abovdie true and complets o ths bost of my kipwicdge wini beiief.

Signed @- Title Geol Ogi st Date
C/ {This space for State Use) .

June 24, 1977

DATE

TITLE

APPROVED BY
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY: ) . ' SIS




NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
WELL LOCATION AND ACRECAGE DEDICATION PLAT

Afl dislances aiust he {ram tha auter haumdaries of tha Cavtian,

Form C+102
Supersedes (.18
Effeciive 11-6%

ryeistor Lo welt o,
Sam H. Snoddy Felmont Federal. R A

Uit Lotter Secuen Township Rongye County SRR

*p 25 20-~3 32-E Lea
Actunl Footage Locotiun of ‘Wells

660 feet om e SOULh line ond 760 feel from the Eas tine

Gm‘mq Lygvel tllev, Producing Formation Fool Dedicated Acrcage:

3580" est. Morrow Salt Lake Morrow, South 160 Acies

[ Yes

If answer is ¢

sion.

[3 No

‘no!* list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.)

If answer is

“‘yes)’ typc of consolidation

1. Outline the acreage dedicated 1o the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below,

2. M more than one lease is dcdicated to tle well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both us to working
interest and royalty).

3. If more than one lcasc of diffcrent ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners heen consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling.ctc?

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

* - Bottom Hole location will
of the SNM of Section 25

be in the apprommate center
ithin a target lof 200' radius

Y-

fs me v came - ——

L oca_‘f‘l-on

‘
4 > joocoO

Bottom Ho'ef:

]
!
|
]

and 3200' Ifrom the surfacd location in a direction of
North 790 :Nest. i
|
{ ' I
e e e e — e e e e e
1 . |
o I .
]
N 0
| |
i |
1 :
{ |
! !
i
. I, .
| |
t
N | I
i

1-Richsrds

CERTIFICATION

’
{ hereby certify thot the information con-
toined herein Is tive and complete 1o the
best of my knowledge ond belief.

Geo]oqist

Compeny

Sam H. Snoddy

Dote
June Z4, i977

1 M;eby certify thot the well location
shown oa this plot wos plotied from lield’
notes of octuc! surveys mode by me or
wnder my supervision, and thot the some
is tive ond correct 1o the best of my
knowledge ond belief.

Dote Sutveyed

Registered Prolessional Enginent
and/or Land Surveyor

’ Fuczr;u‘q:q.m__'

1320 {630 1988 2310 2840

2000

1500

== e rm._____'ucq::mznl

1000 00 ©

Ceortificate No.




DRAWWORKS
Mid Continent U-712A
Drum: 1%’ Lebus grooved
Compound: 2-engine 0ii bath chain drive

Brake: Hydromatic Parkersburg 46’ Double
ENGINES

Two 610-H.P. D379TA Caterpillar Diesel
DERRICK

Lee C. Moore, 131’, 550,000 Ib. ncminal
capacity

SUBSTRUCTURE
Lee C. Moore, 18’ high, 550,000 Ib. nominal
capacity

MUD PUMPS
Pump No. 1: Emsco F-800 Triplex. 800 H.P.
with steel fluid end. 434" - 614" liners, 9" stroke
stroke. Compound-drive.
Pump No. 2: Emsco DB550, powered by
D379 Caterpillar Diesel. .

DRILL STRING
3000’ 44" Grade E, 20 Ib.
Too! Joints: 4% H-90, 64" OD,
12000 4%” Grade E, 16.60 Ib.
Tool joints: 4’ H-90, 6" OD
Thirty Drilco spiral-grooved 6" OD, 2%” ID.
With 4’ H-90 Joints.
Other sized drillpipe & drillcollars available,
BLOWOUT PREVENTERS
One Shaffer LWS hydraulic deuble 10" x 1500
series. One Hydril 10” x 1500 series.
Choke manifold 4"’ x 1500 series flanged
conncctions. Payne 4 valve accumulator closing
unit.

MUD SYSTEM
3 — 30 x 8 x 6 steel pits, with 750 Bbl.
capacity. Complete low pressure circulating
system, consisting of four submerged mud guns
and two counter sunk jets in each pit. System
utilizes two — 6 x 8 centrifugal pumps,
powered by diesel.

MUD HOUSE
One - 8’ x 30’ Steel Storage House.
COMMUNICATIONS
24 - Hour direct telephone interconnection
through Hobbs (A.C. 505-397-3291) or
Midland - Odessa (A.C. 915—563-0562).
OTHER EQUIPMENT
BLOCKS — Oilwell 350 Ton

HOOK — BJ4300 350 Ton
SWIVEL — NAT P400 350 Ton

LIGHT PLANTS — One 40 KW and one 15 KW
‘ AC generators, powered by
_diesel engines.

LIGHTS — AC fluorescent or mercury -
All vapor proof.

FRESH WATER STORAGE —~ two 500 Bbl. and
one 400 Bbl.
horizontal tanks.

HOUSING — 1 - 8’ x 36’ airconditioned trailer

house, with sleeping and cooking
facilities.

(fu @

s

.
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BEFORE THE OFLTWSERVATTON COMITIGSION
O it STATE O NEW MEXICO

THOTHE MATOERY O THE HBEARING
CALLED BY TH# O, CONGLRVATION
COMMTISSION CF NEW MBEX{ICO JFOR
CSPHE PURPOSE OF CONSIDIRING:

5982
CASE NHO.

: - : Order Ho. R~ S$62f
i APPLICATION OF SAM H. SNODDY IPOR
 DIRECTIONAL DRILLING AND A NON-STANDARD

+ GAS PRORATION UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

s
U Gromx or i COMMTSSION

2 -

-
e

! / e
/’:BY TNECOMMISSION :

This cause came on for hearing at ¢ a.m. on dJuly 20

f1977  at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets .

Seet. :
NOW, on this ___Qday of_ . “,1977 , the Commission,
“a guorum being present, having considered the testincny, the record,

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thercof. :

(2) That the applicant, Sam H. 'Snoddy, seeks approval of a
j S«

' 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the of

;Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, NMPM, Lea County,

S Noty Mowd ~a
- e vy AN Ly N G




(3) hpplicant also seeks approval for the directional f
drilling of two 14,000-foot Morrow gas wells in Unit P of |
Section 2%, Township 20 South, Range 32 Bast, NMPM, one of ;
which would be vertically drilled to a depth of 4,000 feet fromea)'

i

surface location P60 feet from the South line and €60 feet from ;

the East line of said Section 25, then directionally drilled in'a§
North-Northwesterly direction and bottomed in the approximate ‘

center of the NE/4 of said Section 25, the N/2 of the section

t being dedicated to the well; the other well would be vertically

ﬁ drilled to a depth of 4,000 feet from a surface location 860

[
{
!

Section 25, then directionally drilled in a West-Northwesterly

l
{ ’
% direction and bottomed in the approximate center of the SW/4

ﬁ of said Section 25,
i
/i |

i

(4) That the entire non-standard proration unit may reasonably
be presumed productive of gas from the South Salt Lake-Morrow Gas
Pool and that the entire non-standard gas proration unit can be
efficiently and cconomically drained and devceloped by the afore-

p we —~ e . -~ -~ . [P f- ~i- 3
aaid well to be compleoted in the OW/4 of sald Section,

-

(50 VLA seid sarkece Secatlus awd chidlyy
}‘&th,(cﬂ,s ttent. Qre V{ resa /f{ /a—s«_-
aré V/ Véo‘v /776{7[7 Af/z _
Vét  Owuer ¢ ﬁ/oaV‘-f{ fersning o/w,gﬁg_-,_,

77 6ee___

1‘0016101:.5' N 0/ 6mMr:5r06

ﬂc/e/ /? ///"57 CAHKL-0.7 /77rfa_ Oree r> o
,,a—"‘!a""q %‘ 0‘1/ /0%74"" %C/ MCtC/"'-f

7‘)15 ( Coe /c_/ é-ﬁ a..sﬁea éf % } Q/a,g/c.-g/

M v o/eu-a/ /é:s B S-S 45 * f‘p'(,., 25
m %«/"_, i ' %&*/goz{a/ w
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Order hNod

/

(%) That appr

. of }kﬁ subioct. appdication will afférd th
YO produce ivdE lust and equitablf share

f-on row (m 3 Puol, wil1 p cvent

of the gan in the South Sall

the ecoromic loss caused b/ .h@ g
avoid the anqmoniu{1on GLE-FI axis. of an
erceslsive number of 16Xl s, and will oblhrey -dsta and
protegt correlativd 1qht.‘, providoed _Umt should

1 bottom
1/ shot directional

be re u110g{;0‘d( eyYmine the subsurface log:
said

of cach gf-the holes by means of a continudy

IT IS THEREFORE OQRDFRND:

(1) 'i‘ha"t the applicant, Sam . Snoddy, is herebhy authorized
to directionally dxill two wells to test the Morrow formation,
all in Section 25, Township 20 Souih, Rangce 32 Fast, South S:lt
TLake~Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, lew Mexico, and with acreage
dedicatione as follows: '

< %ﬂ// L CLs Federal Well No. 1, from & suvrface Joc‘“' Lo m?/&,(f/p«@, %&
-’ ou 7e "& v Feaagi- 30 faoid £ o ) 3T ine i

0(‘,¢p‘¢4m ¢ sy . € Hryena—Hoxrd : can aACTes v
of said Section 25 to a bottom-hole location within

: //ét/___/___,/ £ Se
Lo 200 feet of a.point 1320 feelt from the Noxth and

tast lines with the N/2 of said Section 25 being

e : : dedicated thereto.
e Federal Well No. 2, from a surface loecati ion @t
B A, ﬁ,%fﬁm‘, e m% FEY Seclio in
i | -the—e:r:treme—b}e&%hwast— ve—aefes——ef——éhe-—bm—,&i——sg#m
B /m{ %é 760 ﬁf £

. { / P of said Section 25 to a hottom hole location within
‘ : L fren WL 200 feet of a point 1320 feet from the South and
gl _ © West lines with the SW/4 of said Section 25, a 160-

‘ : acre non-standard gas proration unit hereby approved,
: T . { boing dedicaied Liwereld.

" PROVIDED HOWEVER, that each of said wells shall be drilled
X i , vertically to a depth of 4000 feet and thence dircctionally to
& ’ their intended hottom-hole locations.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that subsequent to the above-described
directional drilling, should said wells be producers, a continuous
multi~shot directional survey shall be made of the wellbore from
total depth to the surface, or to the whipstock point if the same
has been determined in this manner, with shot points not more than
1100 feet apart; that the operator shall cause the surveying
company to forward a copy of the survey report dircctly to the
: Santa Fe office of the Commissiion, Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico;
: and that the operator shall notify the Commission's Hobbs district
office of the date and time said survecys arce to be commenced.




(?) That FPorm C-105 shall be filed in accordance with
Commission Rule 13108 and the operator shall indicate thercon
true vortical depthe in oddition to wmeasurced depths, '

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further oxders as the Cormicsion may decit NCCCSSAXY.

2 . , DONE at Santa Pe, New Mexico, on the day and ycar heyxein-
' e above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OfL PONS]RVATION COMMIESTON

THIY, R. LUCKERO, Chalrman

A
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